








CITY MANAGER’S REPORT, PRESENTATION AND POSSIBLE DISCUSSION

Update: US Hwy 183 expansion project, Blackjack to Wal-Mart; final paving
complete striping; finishing up sidewalks, clean-up and correcting some drainage
issues.

Update: Work has begun by Smith Contracting on Ash, Comal, Pine Street
drainage project putting in storm water system first.

Update: Work will begin soon by Evans Constructions installation of the large
wastewater main along the north side of the railroad tracks near SH 130, north of
SH 142

Update: Design/engineering work for the Jason K. LaFleur Sports Complex
parking and field lighting is complete; City crew will do much of the parking lot
work.

Update: The three phase primary electric line extension from Maple Street to the
park has begun.

Update: Lockhart Plant Electrical improvements continue to replace sections of
systems that have been in place since 1952.

Update: Utility Customer Service has 3 employees out due to health issues; other
personnel filling in; patience is respectfully requested.

Update: Preparation for the Diez y Seis Celebration underway.
Reminder: Movies in the Park

August 12, Finding Dory
Sept 23, The Jungle Book (rescheduled from July rainout)

Announcement: Still taking City Pool Lifeguard Applications.

Announcement new employees:
Sebastian Gerena, PD Dispatch
Zacharie Castilleja, Police Officer
Janie Santos, Police Officer

COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMENTS — ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST

(**lterns of Community Inferest defined below)

ADJOURNMENT

4of 5
City Coungcil ~August 1, 2017



* lterms of Community Interest includes: 1)expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence,; 2) information
regarding holiday schedules; 3) an honorary or salutary recognition of a public official, public employee, or other citizen,
except that a discussion regarding a change in the status of a person’s public office or public employment is not an
honorary or salutary recognition for purposes of this subdivision; 4) a reminder about an upcoming event organized or
sponsored by the governing body; 5) information regarding a social, ceremonial, or community event organized or
sponsored by an entity other than the governing body that was attended or is scheduled to be attended by a member
of the governing body or an official employee of the municipality; and 6) announcements involving an imminent threat

fo the public health and safety of people in the municipality that has arisen after the posting of the agenda. (S8 1182 -
effective 09/01/2009)

* Once approved to be on the agenda, staff requests you register to speak prior to the meeting. Deadline for specific
items on the agenda is Noon Tuesday prior to the Regular Meeting.

If, during the course of the meeting, any discussion of any item on the agenda should be held in executive or closed session, the
City Council will convene in such executive or closed session, in accordance with the provisions of the Government Code, Title 5,
Subchapter D to consider one or more matters pursuant fo the following:

Section 551.071. Private consultation with its altorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated litigation; and/or
settlement offer; (2) and/or a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct of the State of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter.

Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an open meeting
would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third person.

Section 551.073, To deliberate a negotiated contract for a prospective gifl or donation to the state or the governmental
body if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations
with a third person.

Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of
a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee.

Section 551.076. To deliberate the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel or devices.

Section 551.086. To deliberate vote or take final action on any competitive maftters relating to public power utilities.

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discussion regarding cammercial or financial information that the governmental body
has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of
the governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic development negotiations; or to deliberate
the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect.

Section 551.088. To deliberate a test item or information related to a test item if the governmental body believes that the
test item may be included in a test the governmental body administers to individuals who seek to obtain or renew a license or
cerlificate that is necessary to engage in an acfivity.

After discussion of any matters in execulive sessicn, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the City Council.

City Council shall have the right at anytime to seek iegal advice in Executive Session from its Attorney on any
agenda item, whether posted for Executive Session or not.

I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board in the Municipa! Building, 308
West San Antonio Street, Lockhart, Texas, on the .QQ“”\ day of _Seli 2017 at

LB N .| further certify that the following News Media was properlt notified of this
meeting as stated above: Lockhart Post-Register

Connie Constancio, TRMC
City Secretary

50f3
City Council —August 1, 2017






July 13, 2017

City of Lockhart

Attn: Dan Gibson, City Planner
P.O. Box 239

Lockhart, TX 78644

Dear Mr. Gibson;

I submitted applications for Specific Use Permits to allow manufactured homes on two lots that
back up to each other ~ one at 516 Sabine Street and one at 515 Monument Street. On
Wednesday, July 12" the Planning and Zoning Commission voted three in favor and three
against, with one member absent, on motions to approve each Specific Use Permit. Because
the votes in favor were not a majority, the Commission failed to approve the Specific Use
Permits.

As provided in Section 64-127(c)(6)(e), | am requesting an appeal to the City Council to approve
my Specific Use Permits. | understand that the same public hearing notice requirements apply
to the appeals as applied to the original applications, and that the appeals will be considered by
the City Council on Tuesday, August 1%.

Respectfully,

% ' /
/’ﬁl!c ﬂﬂé\, Lé{éijé T

Brenda Galvan
121 Veteran St.
Lockhart, TX 78644















Kevin Waller said that the previously large platted lot is proposed to be further subdivided
into 41 single-family residential lots along two new public streets and one new cul-de-sac
street, and also included parkland and storm-water detention. The preliminary plat is
combined with the subdivision development plan in order to show the phasing of the
subdivision. He mentioned that a variance was approved by the Construction Board of
Appeals on June 22 to reduce the Fire Code requirement of a 100-foot paved cul-de-sac
diameter to an 80-foot paved diameter for Vizcaya Way. He presented photos of the
subject property and surrounding area. There was one letter of opposition received from
Kevin and Norma Mills, who had understood when the original plat was approved that the
property could not be further subdivided. Mr. Waller said that staff reviewed the minutes
from the Planning and Zoning Commission’s April 8, 2009 meeting when the original plat
was approved, but there was no mention of future replatting being prohibited. Also, staff
reviewed the minutes from the August 26, 2015, Planning and Zoning Commission meeting
when the Commission considered a rezoning of the original lot from AO Agricultural-Open
Space District to RMD Residential Medium Density District to allow the proposed housing
development, and again there was no mention that further subdivision of the property
would not be allowed. The Planning and Zoning Commission did vote against the zoning
change at that time, but the City Council ultimately approved it anyway. He said that staff
recommended approval of the preliminary plat.

Mr. Gibson noted that a public hearing was required for replats of property that were
limited by zoning to no more than two dwelling units per lot within the previous five years.

Commissioner Ruiz mentioned that the Planning and Zoning commission could not prohibit
subdivisions, or deny a plat if it met all applicable subdivision standards. He also asked
about parking for the parkland since on-street parking would be a problem with the
reduced cul-de-sac diameter.

Mr. Gibson replied that there were no details available yet for site improvements such as
off-street parking, but it is not required to be shown on the subdivision plat.

Commissioner Rodriguez asked what type of homes were planned for the subdivision.

Mr. Gibson replied that the applicant could answer that question, but that it is more of a
zoning issue and not relevant to approval of a subdivision plat. The Commission is legally
obligated to approve a plat if it meets all minimum subdivision standards.

Chair McBride opened the public hearing.

John Grobelny, of 3715 South First Street in Austin, said he is the developer. He stated the
41 single-family homes would be very similar to the ones he built in Clear Fork Estates.
They would be from 1,450 to 2,400 square feet in floor area, with shingle roofs and brick or
stone on three sides. The homes should blend well with other residential development in
the area.

Chair McBride asked if he could elaborate on any amenities planned for the park.

-5-
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 07-12-17









CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Dan Gibson, City Planner CASE NUMBER: SUP-17-07

REPORT DATE: July 3, 2017

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: fuly 12, 2017

APPLICANT'S REQUEST: Manufactured home

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: 1) Prior approval of rear setback variance by Zoning Board of Adjustment, or
reduce length of home to comply with ten-foot minimum rear setback
standard; and, 2) A minimum of two all-weather off-street parking spaces.

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT(S}: Brenda Galvan

OWNER(S): Same

SITE LOCATION: 516 Sabine Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Metes and bounds

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.103 acre

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RMD Residential Medium Density District

ANALYSIS OF i{SSUES

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE: The applicant proposes to install an 18-foot by 76-foot, three
bedroom, two bath, single-wide manufactured home on the subject lot, which has a nonconforming
width and area but is grandfathered. The length of the lot does meet the minimum lot depth standard.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The neighborhood is primarily single-family, site-built homes of
varying ages, sizes, and condition. The closest existing manufactured homes are at 510 Sabine Street
{which is on the same block, three lots to the north), 704 Sabine Street, and 519 San Saba Street. All
three are older single-wide homes. A separate SUP application by the same owner proposes a similar
manufactured home for the lot immediately behind the subject lot, at 515 Monument Street. In
general, a new manufactured home should not have a significant adverse impact in this area.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The site plan/survey submitted with the application doesn’t show a
driveway for off-street parking. A minimum of two paved spaces are required. The manufactured home
is slightly too long to fit within both the front and rear building setbacks and, as shown on the site plan is
proposed to be 9.56 feet from the rear property line instead of the ten-foot minimum required. A
request for a zoning variance was submitted to allow the encroachment, and it will be considered by the
Zoning Board of Adjustment on July 10", which is two days before the Planning and Zoning Commission
meeting. Normally, the Board meeting would have been on July 3, but was postponed one week due
to community Independence Day activities occurring on the evening of July 3.

ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: All necessary utilities and vehicular access are available,

ALTERNATIVES: If the setback variance is denied, either a shorter manufactured home could be
installed, or a site-built home can be constructed in lieu of a manufactured home.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None as of the date of this report. \6



City of Lockhart Caldwell County, Texas
Byrd Lockhart Survey A-17

4
g 5het supf puﬂ'e \
[ ] .
T gy Ee yoly™
L o GepP
. 1] —— -
E \ o’. w
My W s
o \ Tea .,
- T e 0w o,
P VI
[=-] d»n"’a._o
—~ ";-‘_ “n:
o - b ""1:"
. wm 3, ":;::D .
a 6. e @ A
P H terlh S
=z T e
4 o ° e
P, o
Lo - B 2 . d - Sedln 1'e20"
o = - n
& Ly 5e¢° "
3 000" L GaN hRE
< ) 1aher - G ’:‘F‘;’
X
GO jmmermm
!: 7] g 5 800
L x_-"'x (s 0.%-
]
H
»
gtV
s |\
o

General Noles
1} THIS SURVEY 15 ROR USE WITH THIS ONE TRANSACTION ONLY.

23 FLOOD ZONTS SHOWN ARE APPRONIMATLE AND CHEATE MO LIADILITY ON THE
PART OF TTIE SURVEYOR AND ARE BASED ON FROM A FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP.
The propery <hown lies in Flood Zome “3C according (6 FEMA Panel #18053C01200 eleaive dale
June 10,3612, Flood Zome X" is areas Jetenninal o be oulside the ) 2% anal chance Necdplain
WARNING: This Nood Sakmenl a5 Detennned by & HU.D. - Fla FLOOD HAZARD
BOUNDARY MAP, DOES NOT IMPL ¥ that the Propery or te immuroreeimenis thereon walt be Free

Lrom Flooing er Flood Damuge. On e oconsiona. Grealar Floods Can and 'Will Ocews, and Flood
Heghus ey bz increased by Man-Made or Raoml Causss,
SURVEY PLAT AND PROPOSED MANUFACTURED HOME SITE

LEGEND

a CAPPED 1/2° IRON PIN SET

Showing a 0.103 aae tract of land out of the Byrd Lockhar Survey A-17 in the Cily of Lockhan, Caldweli County,
Texas. |do hersby certify thal (1) the foregoing plat is a true and correct represeniation of a survey made an the

ground under my direct supervision on June 24, 2017, (2) No Abstract of Title, illa commitment, nor research or
recond easements were suppied fo he Surveyor. There may exist easements of recard which could effect fhis
parcel. THIS SURVEY IS CERTIFIED AND ITS CONTENTS GUARANTEED FOR USE WITH THIS
ONE TRANSACTION ONLY DATED THIS DATE. THE SURVEYOR SHALL INCUR NO
LIABILITY FOR ANY USE OF THIS SURYEY BEYOND THIS ONE TRANSACTION OR FOR ANY
PERSON(S) NOT ASSOCIATED WiTH THIS TRANSACTION. Only those prints cantaining the raised
Suneyor's seal and an originat “LIVE™ signature should be considered olfidal and relied upon by the user,

Hindls Surveyors, 2014

STAMPED "HHKLE SURVEYDRS®
(o) ORIGIHAL DEEDED QALLS

—%=— FENCES WEANDER

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
Flaid Book: d.o.

Job Mo, 205717211
Dote: Juns 2017

—
By MM 8§
|Prowing: 20171721.dwg

Surveyed By: HH JOB

Word Disk: Begin 08012017

e B 0T
5= HINKLE

SURVEYORS

P.O. Box 1027 1109 S. Main Street Lockhart, TX 78644

Ph: {512) 388-2000 Fax:(512) 398-7683 Email: contact@
hinklesurveyors.com

i
Fim Heglslratien No. 100888-0C




C/TY OF

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION

(512) 398-3461 « FAX (5 12} 398-3833
P.O. Box 239 + [ockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT/OWNER

APPLICANT NAME ’EWQW!L\. C’!c& V(YA appress 12] ederua &t

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE jr?:v 1) 2229846 Lo hay + IR
E-MAIL bYQY\C\C&q'OC\\q@QW\t\\\ COM

OWNER NAME _PAy P(\QKC& “‘lc\\ VO ADDRESS 7\ UtJ(f ul S
DAY-TIME TELEPHONELZEYY) 355484 ( Lo Khavt Y1804

E-MAIL beV\c&LﬁrerCLN@S rwfx\ o Lo

PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOGATION 3 [ Ly g-f\}n;%, gh

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (FPLATTED) _h~t bes & b uw s

SIZE 19"7:6"’{ ACRE(S) ZONING CLASSIFICATION Q./I’VL ,>

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) Vo A~

REQUESTED SPECIFIC USE

PROPOSED USE REQUIRING PERMIT ﬂq ({.‘hb{,\(’f\,(;‘('w{ H’U WA~

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE, INCLUDING INDOOR AND OUTDOOR FACILITIES,
ANTICIPATED OCCUPANCY (NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS, RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES, SEATS, OR
OTHER MEASURE OF CAPACITY, AS APPLICABLE), GROSS FLOOR AREA HOURS OF OPERATION
AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY.

19" TL° 45\@(& wide Hope %L,gcbrbom L Lata

\T





















C/TY OF

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION

(512} 398-3461 + FAX(512] 398-3833
PO Box 239 ¢ Lockhart Texas 768644
308 West san Antonio Sireet

APPLICANT/IOWNER
APPLICANT NAME P)»/Q V\A& Gﬂ\\fom aDDREss 12} Vs ‘\'Cmf\ It
paY-TiME TELEPHONE (131) 22298 4 & LD( Vihart TS 64y

E- MAlLbYQV\C\L\ +Yoqid @amm] Cdm

OWNER NAME Breréu (2 ’w\vﬁm aopress 124 Vedevon St

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE | jr?ﬂ\ 75244 1-6(,\4\’\()\ T I Y
E-MAIL EVU\A(A ’%’%Oﬁ |4 @amam (COW

PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION O\S M hﬂOr‘{\nmJ(

LEGAL DE"SBBQPHON (F PLATTED) ~YW2 kS & Lot
SIZE j@ﬁ_ ACRE(S) ZONING CLASSIFICATION _£ D
EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) _ Vg cartt

REQUESTED SPECIFIC USE

PROPOSED USE REQUIRING PERMIT WT\OFC\(%#GA \—\‘C'Yhﬂ :

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE, INCLUDING INDOOR AND OUTDOOR FACILITIES,
ANTICIPATED OCCUPANCY (NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS, RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES, SEATS, OR
OTHER MEASURE OF CAPACITY, AS APPLICABLE), GROSS FLOOR AREA, HOURS OF OPERATION,
AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY.

D90 Swnglir wede Mome %) Ledwor 2 bk




IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY,

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow;
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties; 3) Property lines and dimensions;
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines; 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas,; 7) Location, dimensions, and
surface type of walks and patios; 8) Location, type, and height of free-standing signs,; fences, landscaping,
and outdoor lighting; 9) utility line types and locations; and, 10) any other proposed features of the site
which are applicable to the requested specific use.

APPLICATION FEE OF $ PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:
1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 acre and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATURE ///Ma-'té\ L%Vé(/\ DATE Ol L 17
ACCEPTED B(\,QV\@W\A (ZQU«J—\ RecEIPT NUMBER 10 (|
DATE SUBMITTED __lg L0~V ) case NumBer sup-_\ 1 - O&

DATE NOTICES MAILED __lp - Lo - 12\ DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED _Ls 2 “2017D)

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE |- L -\ D)
pECISION _ Mukion Appieane. foded ow 33 woke .

CONDITIONS




DRAFT
SPECIAL MEETING
BUDGET WORKSHOP
LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL JULY 13, 2017 6:30 P.M.

CLARK LIBRARY ANNEX-COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 217 SOUTH MAIN STREET, 34
FLOOR, LOCKHART, TEXAS

Council present: Mayor Lew White
Mayor Pro-Tem Angie Gonzales-Sanchez Councilmember John Castillo
Councilmember Juan Mendoza Councilmember Benny Hilburn

Councilmember Brad Westmoreland

Council absent:
Councilmember Jeffry Michelson

Staff present:

Vance Rodgers, City Manager Connie Constancio, City Secretary

Jeff Hinson, Finance Director Rob Tobias, Economic Development Director
Julie Bowermon, Civil Service Director Lee Weatherford, Public Works Director
Bertha Martinez, Library Director Shane Mondin, Building Official

Citizens/Visitors Addressing the Council: Lyle Nelson of CARTS; Holly Cunningham Kiser of
HCWC; Grace Davis of HCCADA,; Diana Coker, President of the LASCC Board of Directors; and,
Helen Snow of CCA, Lynette Lombardo of CASA

ITEM 1. CALIL TO ORDER.
Mayor Lew White called the special meeting/budget workshop to order on this date at 6:32 p.m.

Councilmember Hilburn gave the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance to the United States and
Texas flags.

ITEM 2. CITIZENS/VISITORS COMMENTS.
Mayor White requested citizens to address the Council. There were none.

ITEM 3-A. PRESENTATION BY AND DISCUSSION WITH NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS
REQUESTING CONTRIBUTIONS FROM THE CITY OF LLOCKHART FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR 2017-2018 BUDGET.

Mayor White requested non-profit organizations to make a presentation and there was discussion with
the following:

Capital Area Rural Transportation System (CARTS)
Lyle Nelson, Chief of Staff of CARTS, provided information about the transportation services that the

organization provides to the city. He stated that CARTS is requesting a contribution in the amount of
$6,000.

1 of4d
City Council — July 13, 2017

76



DRAFT

Hays-Caldwell Women’s Center (HCWC)
Holly Cunningham Kiser of HCWC provided information about the services that the organization

provides to women in the Caldwell County area. She stated that HCWC is requesting a contribution in
the amount of $12,000.

Hays-Caldwell Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse (HCCADA)

Grace Davis of HCCADA provided information about the services and alcohol and drug abuse
awareness programs that the organization offers to the community. She stated that the HCCADA is
requesting a contribution in the amount of $10,000.

Lockhart Area Senior Citizens Center (LASCC)

Diana Coker, President of the LASCC Board of Directors, provided information about the services and
activities that their organization offers to seniors and citizens of the community. She stated that the
LASCC is requesting a contribution in the amount of $3,500.

Combined Community Action - Sr. Nutrition (CCA)

Helen Snow of CCA provided information about the meals that their organization delivers and provides

to senior citizens in the community. She stated that the CCA is requesting a contribution in the amount
of $8,000.

CASA of Central Texas, Inc. (CASA)
Lynette Lombardo of CASA provided information about the services that their organization provides to
children in the community. She stated that CASA is requesting a contribution in the amount of $7,000.

Caldwell County Christian Ministries (CCCM)

Mr. Hinson stated that no one was present from CCCM and stated that there may have been a conflict
with a work schedule. Mayor White announced that CCCM would be given another opportunity to
make their presentation during the July 18 meeting,.

Mayor White announced that allocations to non-profit organization would be considered during the
July 27,2017 council meeting.

ITEM 3-B. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION REGARDING THE PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR
2017-2018 GENERAL FUND, ENTERPRISE FUND, DEBT FUND BUDGETS, AND
PROPOSED FUNDING SOURCES.

Staff provided information and there was discussion regarding the following department budgets:

Mayor/Council
Increase in seminar attendance and additional election expenses for the Charter amendment special
election.

City Manager
Increase in newspaper publications for all departments and funds included to repair the marquee sign at
City Hall.

2 of4
City Council — July 13,2017

AT



DRAFT

Economic Development

Economic Development wages are paid separate through the Lockhart Economic Development
Corporation budget. Funds allocated in the city budget are to accommodate opportunities for potential
sales tax and property tax rebates.

Finance
Increase due to personnel to fill the Controller position.

Non-Departmental
Includes a 3% wage increase for all non-civil service employees.

Debt Service
No change to debt service at this time.

Information Systems
Increase to purchase updated virus scan software and new servers to maintain security of the city
network.

Civil Service
Small increase for personnel benefits.

Community Facility
Repairs and paving to the parking lot are necessary yet funds will not be allocated during FY 18-19
budget. Funds allocated for maintenance to the building.

Library
Increase for security guard and employee benefits.

Planning
Increase for additional assistance for construction plan reviews and aerial photography.

Inspections
Increase in personnel benefits and costs associated for demolition of unsafe structures.

Airport
Funds allocated to ocutsource administrative services.

Animal Control
Increase for cages and tool boxes for animal shelter vehicles.

Parks
Increase to replace old tables, costs for chemicals for the city pool and to replace mowing equipment.

Public Works
Increase for personnel benefits.

3ofd
City Council — July 13,2017



DRAFT

Maintenance and Garage
Increase to purchase equipment necessary to keep city vehicles maintained.

Cemeteries
Increase in contract fees to mow cemeteries and to pave streets at the cemeteries.

Streets and Drainage

Increase for street sweeping, street paving, barricades and old equipment. Mr. Rodgers suggested that
the council consider an increase the Transportation Infrastructure Fee (TIF) by $2.00 per month to assist
in generating funds for street repairs.

Mayor White requested that the Caldwell County Christian Ministries make their presentation during the
July 18, 2017 meeting.

ITEM 3-C. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION REGARDING BUDGET AND TAX RATE
ADOPTION CALENDAR, IF NECESSARY.
There was brief discussion regarding the schedule.

ITEM 4. ADJOURNMENT.
Mavyor Pro-Tem Sanchez made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Mendoza seconded.
The motion passed by a vote of 6-0. The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 1* day of August 2017.

CITY OF LOCKHART

Lew White, Mayor
ATTEST:

Connie Constancio, TRMC
City Secretary

4 0f4
City Council — July 13, 2017

7X





















DRAFT

ITEM 9. COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMENTS — ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST.
Councilmember Mendoza thanked Library staff and the Friends of the Library for a successful 116"
Anniversary celebration of the Dr. Eugene Clark Library.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez expressed condolences to the family of Geraldine Ohlendorf for their loss. She
invited everyone to the Annual Jamaica at St. Mary’s Catholic Church the weekend of July 29.

Councilmember Hilburn expressed condolences to Ohlendorf family for their loss.

Councilmember Castillo thanked the Wastewater department for working throughout the night to perform
necessary repairs.

Mayor White expressed condolences to Ohlendorf family for their loss. He reported that the Downtown
Redevelopment committee met and they have set a meeting with TXDOT of September 20, 2017 to
discuss how TXDOT will work with the city on downtown improvements. He thanked city staff for their
work on the proposed budget.

ITEM 10. ADJOQURNMENT.
Mavor Pro-Tem Sanchez made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Councilmember Mendoza seconded.
The motion passed by a vote of 7-0. The meeting was adjourned at 9:05 p.m.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 1% day of August 2017.

CITY OF LOCKHART

Lew White, Mayor
ATTEST:

Connie Constancio, TRMC
City Secretary

Tof7
City Council —July 18, 2017

Dl






@[‘/ "q ITﬂAA

CAPITAL AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
INTERLOCAL CONTRACT FOR
FY2016 SOLID WASTEEQUIPMENT AND SERVICES

The Capital Area Council of Governments (hereafter, CAPCOG) and the agresing party (hereafter,
SUBCONTRACTOR) each certifies that it has authority to perform this Contract under Chapter 391
of the Local Government Code, and Chapter 361 of the Health and Safety Code.

This Solid Waste Interlocal Contract is entered into by and between the parties named betow.

Neither the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) nor the Stale of Texas is a party to
this agreement.

I CONTRACTING PARTIES:
Contractor: Capital Area Council of Governments

Qubcontractor;  City of Lockhart

Contract #: 16 -12 - 06

Award: $16,850.00

. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED:

See Attachment B ~ “Work Program of SUBCONTRACTOR’
See Attachment C — “Schedule of Deliverables from SJBCONTRACTOR”

Hl. BUDGET AND PAYMENT PROCED URES:
See Attachment D — "Budget and Authorizations®
IV. ADDITIONAL CONTRACT PROVISIONS

See Attachment A — "Special Contract Provisions
Sea Attachment E— “General Contract Provisions”

CAPCOG FY2016
Solid Waste Interlocal Contract 1



CONTRACTING PARTIES

CONTRACTOR: Capital Area Council of Governments
Signature:

Printed Name: Betty Voights

Title: Executive Director

Date:

SUBCONTRACTOR: City of Lockhart

Signature: \,\,JBW W ’&dz

Printed Name: Lew White

Title: Mayor

Date: Magod LA o\le
CAPCOG FY2016

Sofid Waste Interfocal Contract

29



CAPITAL AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
INTERLOCAL CONTRACT FOR
FY2017 SOLID WASTE EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES

The Capital Area Council of Governments (hereafter, CAPCOG) and the agreeing party (hereafter,
SUBCONTRACTOR) each certifies that it has authority to perform this Contract under Chapter 391
of the Local Government Code, and Chapter 361 of the Health and Safety Code.

This Solid Waste interlocal Contract is entered into by and between the parties named below.
Neither the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) nor the State of Texas is a party
to this agreement.

L CONTRACTING PARTIES:

Contractor: Capital Area Council of Governments

Subcontractor:  City of Lockhart

Contract #; 16 -12 — 06 — Amendment #1

Award: $3.205.40

. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED:

This contract is for services rendered under CAPCOG Contract #16-12-06 and is for
unanticipated overages realized while hosting a Household Hazardous Waste Coliection Event on
May 14, 2016. This money is made possible by the TCEQ through CAPCOG's Solid Waste
Program and represents final payment available under the FY 2016/2017 Solid Waste Program.
This payment has been approved by the TCEQ as identified in CAPCOG's Solid Waste Program
Funding Plan to ensure proper expense of all program funds at the end of the FY 2016/2017
biennium. This document should be maintained with the CAPCOG Contract #16-12-06 documents
and records.

CAPCOG FY2017
Solid Waste Interfocal Contract 1 L{ @



CONTRACTING PARTIES

CONTRACTOR:

Signature:
Printed Name:
Title:

Date:

SUBCONTRACTOR:

Signature:
Printed Name:
Title:

Date:

CAPCOG FY2017
Solid Waste Interiocal Contract

Capital Area Council of Governments

Betty Voights

Executive Director

City of Lockhart

Lew White

Mayor

Ly









CITY OF LOCKHART
PUBLIC BID NOTICE

The City of Lockhart is accepting bids until 10 am,
Thursday, July 20, 2017, for a “maintenance project”
requiring excavation at an average depth of 4 %

feet and placement of approximately 3,100 linear
feet of 18” C-900 PVC water pipe according to
standard construction specifications. The City will
provide all pipe, fittings, trace wire, and backfill

materials, There wilt be approximately 10

connections. Excavated materials can be spread

on site. All this work will be in a country setting
on private property with no traffic contro!
requirements or other utility lines in the area.

Leak testing will be required.

Sealed bids may be mailed to: City of Lockhart,

P O Box 239, Lockhart, Texas 78644 or delivered

to 308 W. San Antonio St during normal hours

and must be externally marked “Pipe Installation
Bid”. Bids not received by the specified date

and time will be returned unopened. Questions may
directed to Sean Kelley, W/WW Supt at 512-
376-8057 during normal business hours. The
selected contractor must provide General Liability
and Workers’ Compensation insurance naming
the City of Lockhart as an additional insured before
a contract is signed.

The City of Lockhart retains the right to reject any
or all bids.

Wy



C.K. Enterprises Inc

PO Box 200
Bulverde Texas
78163-0200
210-323-7888

Pipe Tostelator Bid

Re: City of Lockhart, Texas; Install 3100 If of 18" C900 with all materials furnished by City

Install 3100 LF 18" C900 with Bedding
Tie in 18" in S locations.
CK will lush and Test line

Total for the above scope of work $33,724.00

Exclusions
ALL Material to be fumished by City

If you have any questions or concerns please give me a call at 210-323-7888

Sincerely,
. ’ L
K "
. R
e

Ricky Franklin

712072017



Y

Chad Koch Enterprises In¢ {CK Enterprises Inc)
PO Box 200
Bulverde Texas 78163

List of Available Equipment
580 Case Backhoe

wWalk bebind compactor
Truck with Tools

Trackhoe

Value of work under Contract 4$825,000

Rickie Franklin - PM 25 plus years

Raul Recio - Superintendent

25 years experience installing water, sewer, and storm

Total number of Permanent Personal - 18 to 25

Texas State University - Instatlation of water, fire lines and Sewer. Started January 2015 to April 2016 $582,000.00 Eric Eubank 512 844 8021

$an Antonio Zoo - Zootennial Project Install water, storm and sewer mains Started February 2013 to March 2014 $410,000.00 Charlie Glienser 210 389 9919

Valero Three Rivers - Install water main and bore under IH 37, Install on site storm drain and Fire protection Started April 2014 to August 2014 $379,000.00 Jerry Riveri.

First Choice - Turner Construction - Converse Texas Install water main extention, sewer main extention, and on site storm drain Start August 2014 to March 2015 Javier Fran¢

CK has never defaulted or failed to complete a project.






s 0 M) —

Reference Check R-C Ranch
Maintenance Project 2017 é ] <

Erto i3S

. Did this company do quality work?

. What type of work did this company do for you?
. Were there any problems with the project?

. Was the project completed in a timely manner of

within the time frame that was given to them?

. Was this project completed for the price that was

agreed upon?

. Did the company provide the nessesary equipment for

the job?

. Would you consider them for another project?
. Did this company keep their job site neat, tidy and

safe?

. Was there sufficient supervision on the job site?









‘i\\ { ((‘ T ARSI Lotor

VAUGHN

CONSTAUCTI ON

1400 Universal Gity Bivd
Universal City, Texas 78148

Telephone:
(210) 403-9833
August 3, 2016
Facsimile:
RE: TxSt Jones Dining Hall Renovation, San Marcos TX (210) 403-2378

To Whom It May Concern:

Vaughn Construction would like to thank and commend CK Enterprises for their exceptional work and
performance on the Jones Dining Hall Renovation for Texas State University in San Marcos, Texas. We
were impressed and encouraged by CK's work ethic and attention to quality and aesthetics.

The Jones Dining Hall Renovation project was a complete interior removal and build back with exterior
additions and site work. The project was located in a congestive area of a very active campus and much of
our project’s work impacted adjacent areas and buildings. The project was a challenge from a logistical and
schedule standpoint however CK Enterprise’s technical expertise demonstrated in the field coupled by the
support and knowledge of the office created an avenue to overcome these obstacles. The project was a

great success for Texas State University and Vaughn, and this could not have been achieved without the
teamwork and collaboration of CK Enterprises.

Vaughn Construction looks forward to working and teaming with CK on future projects and encourages
utilizing their services. We would recommend CK Enterprises without hesitation and gladly align our firms to
work together when the next opportunity arises.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Yours Very Truly,

Vaughn Construction

Kirt Bailey

Sr. Project Manager

kbailey@vaughnconstruction.com

512-748-9818




DWM EXCAVATION, LLC Date: 7/12/2017

326 FM 812 Red Rock, Tx 78662
Phone: 512-581-8544

shamaxcavatoniigma.com
PROJECT: RC Lane
To: City of Lockhart Maintenance Project
308 W. San Antonio Street
Lockhart, TX 78644

©3,100' of 18 C900 PVC @ $18.00 per ft

Labor & Equipment $55,800.00
4- Tie-Ends $4,000.00
Bonding- 1 Year $1,800.00

TOTAL $ 61,600.00

57



3]

NIGHTHAWK

CONSTRUCTION

512-213-5391

July 20, 2017

Attn: Vance Rogers/Sean Kelley — City of Lockhart
Re: City of Lockhart Pipe Installation “Maintenance Project” Bid

Total proposal for 3100 LF is $64,790.00

$20.90 per Linear Foot price to install & bed 3100 LF of 18" C-900 PVC water pipe on the RC
Ranch. Spoils to be humped up over installed pipe. City of Lockhart to provide all pipe, tie-in
materials, & bedding. Materials to be delivered to the RC Ranch by the City.

Thank you,

Chris R. Martin
Owner

Nighthawk Construction

3



/////[47/6 Y A /)/ v / {6"7(
Eg/z/

3160° 7 7 2y s
/ ém%(%

C // V/ /éc//(///u O/W///[,,/
7“”"/ VA 4//54[

il pidle

)/% @{//L/ ///W//// A
R 757
















1 e M i S0 Y T AR BN T LTINS+ BTMALLIT + 9T

LOUKRHART WUNCIPAL ARFORT

PROPCSED MAIN CHANNEL]

LEQTHD:
— e g—CITY LINITS

e PROFOSED) CHAMNEL

—@— SHEET HUMAIR

800 260 0 [

£
H
5
i
H
HEHE
§53-_'§
I3 o
HHHHE

TAFE FV FLCTRANON F f~B637
812) 44 - BII6

CTRC

SB L HUNIAND DR ST 20 AT TR 78782

CITY OF LOCKHART
HWY 183 DRAINAGE PROJECT
OVERALL LOCATION MAP

SHEET
2

APRIL 207

SN













Request for Bids

The City of Lockhart is receiving bids until 10:00 a.m. Wednesday, July 12, 2017,
at City Hall, 308 W. San Antonio Street, for the following:

To trim trees at locations specified away from 7200 volt primary lines, 220 volt
residential secondary services, and commercial businesses services, to a
minimum of three feet (3 ft) unless approved by the Electric Superintendent. The
estimated linear footage of trimming is 7,243. Contract may be reduced or
increased up to 25% in compliance with State Law. The contractor must provide
sufficient signage, supervision, 3 personnel, reliable equipment, at least a 55 ft
bucket truck and any required materials to trim, clean all saw blades before next
tree cut, paint, chip limbs and clean up areas. Contractors must find a stationery
site to park equipment and place materials if needed. Contractor must provide
proof of general liability insurance and workers' compensation insurance naming
the City of Lockhart as a co-insured entity. Contractor must follow Ansi A
Standard rules. Contractor must also provide at least three contract tree trimming
work references with their contact information.

Bid general specifications package may be picked up at City Hall located at 308
West San Antonio Street during normat business hours or obtained on the City of
Lockhart website at www.lockhart-tx.org .

Bids may be mailed or delivered to 308 West San Antonio St., Lockhart, and Tx.
78644. Envelopes containing bids should be externally marked “Tree Trimming”,
Bids not received by the stated date and time above will be returned unopened.

The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids.

Questions may be directed to Bob Leos, Electric Dist. Supt. at 398-6117 during
normal business hours.

b



CITY OF LOCKHART- ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT

MAINTENANCE: TREE TRIMMING (FY 16-17)

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS, BID DOCUMENT, AND AGREEMENT

Contractor Must Provide:

Proof of General Liability Insurance and Workers Compensation Insurance naming City as co-insured if awarded
Contractor must provide at least three contract tree trimming references with their contact information.
Sufficient supervision, personnel and equipment on site to complete all tasks

Proper signage and traffic control personnel

Proper tools and equipment to perform work

A stationary site 1o park equipment and material if needed

Personnel and Supervision to follow Ansi A 300 standard rules

Supervision to avoid damages to customers’ properties associated with tree trimming activities.

WD BN -

*The City of Lockhart will not be responsible for any negligence (tree trimming or otherwise) caused by the tree trimming
company hired by the City of Lockhart

The City of Lockhart reserves the right to reject any and all bids

Contractor Company Name; ,'/@,9@-7‘4 %’oa %ﬂffwﬂfﬂ/ Geavices Telephone: £30-437 902/

Address: 2647 ﬂéuﬂ/e:’q %n{‘ ) 524%'4{4 K ZF/5s
Street or Mailing ZCity, State-Zip

Total Bid Price for specified approximately 249 trees and approximately 7,243 If of trimming

Total Bid Price (Numerical) : $_ /&, 007 . 93

Bid Writéen Qut:
é;}/erw %ﬂfazm/ 5 eyen/ Dollars and fﬁ. /%/ e e Cents

Authorized Signature: %‘h/ /ﬂ Date: -5 /7
/ ”~
Print Name: STk }g‘gz'/

Note: Linear feet of trimming and bid may be reduced by up to 25%.

Return to: City of Lockhart, Attention: City Manager, P.O. Box 239, Lockhart, Texas 78644 by the
specified time and date or have it delivered to City Hall, 308 W. San Antonio Streect during normal
business hours. Envelopes containing bids should be externally marked “Tree Trimming «,

Questions may be directed to Bob Leos, Flectric Superintendent, at 512-398-6117 during normal
business hours.

ACCEPTANCE BY CITY OF LOCKHART

Date Approval by City Council:

Name: Date:
Mayor Lew White

ey






CITY OF
y

N (octhare

i JO

CITY OF LOCKHART
FY 16-17 TREE TRIMMING

PROJECTS LIST

b



1 |
o 20186 - 2017 Tree Trimming for Contractors |
___1Approx. |Approx. ‘
1 Phase | 3 Phase |# of trees| Footage Address of Trees Page 1
1 3 118 1528 Parkview st. - rear 1
______ 1 3 119.5 1632 Parkview st. -rear
1 1 535 1618 Parkview st. - rear
1 1 36 |1627 Parkview st. - rear
1 3 69 1532 Parkview st. - rear
1 7 114 1519 Parkview st. - rear .
LA 1 49 1515 Parkview st. - re|a|r — ]
1 3 70.5 1532 Twin Island Dr. - rear
1 1 a7 1403 Centerst.
1 1 30.5 1401 Center st. N
o1 1 55 1311 Center st. .
- 1 1 21 1304 Center st.
) 1 1 69 1305 Center st. .
] 1 1 43 ~ |Corner of san Jacinto / Pendergrass st.
11 68 Corner of san Jacinto / Lakeview st
1 1 54 Corner of san Jacinto / Crosspoint st.
1 2 57 812 San Jacinto st. - rear _
1 3 98 1008 San Jacinto st. - rear
1 3 129 1004 San Jacinto st. - rear
1 1 35 /{912 San Jacinto st. - rear
- 1 2 81 {515 San Jacinto st
1 3 74 513 San Jacinto st.
1 2 1 83 05 San Jacinto st. _
1 1 76 909 Travis st. - rear -
________ 2 104 913 Travis st. - rear
1 2 ) '|1318 Woodiawn st.- rear
K 1 33 813Centerst. |
S 1 56 1812 Merritt Dr.
1T 1 15 _|906 Merritt Dr.
1 2 81 908 Merritt Dr. -
1 1 27 918 Merritt Dr.
1 2 35 920 Merritt Dr. i -
1 3 43 923 Merritt Dr.
1 1 30.5 {809 Merritt Dr. N
1 B ) 2 73 787 MerrittDr. |
Totals This Page 65 21825 "’

7



__iApprox. |Approx. _ - o
1 Phase | 3 Phase |# of trees| Footage | o Addross of Trees | Page2
A B ] ! ]
o 1 1 33.5 803 S. Main st.
1 3 775 __|749 8. Main st. ) o
1 2 35 o 745 8. Main st.
1 1 255 ) 723 S. Main st. .
1 1 22 717 8. Main st. )
1 1 33 8. Main between 705 & 621
1 o2 4_5._5 _ 621 S. Main st.
1 1 39 _|803 8. Main st. o
1 2 72.5 . 535 8. Main st.
1 3 113 ' 531 S. Main st. N
- 1 1 535 | 523 8. Main st.
- L 26 515 S. Main st |
] 1 2 120.5 |805 8. Main st. o
1 2 48 417 S. Main st. |1 L
1 1 .57 i 4118, Main st. o
1 1 48.5 ) 317 8. Main st.
_ ) . ]
1 _ 1 385 797 Vogel st.
A1 1 59 914 Vogel st. )
) 1 T2 415 __|809Nixonst T |
1 2 L . 707 Nixon st. - ]
1 1 405 | 707 Campbeiist. |
1 2 n 54 807 Campbell st.
A 1 45 809 Campbeli st.
B 1 4 44 |86 Clearfork'st. ~
1T 1 495 | 960 Guadalupe st.
1 2 69 614 Guadalupe st. _
R 1 39 400 Guadalupe st. o
R 57 1117 Bois D'Arc st. B
1 T T 1220 Woodlawn st |
1 4 90 _ 11211 Woodlawn st B
1 - 1 295 . 1121 Woodlawn st. -
1 4 % | 1100 Woodlawn st. B
1 T 2 39 740 Peach st. - rear | ]
AL FE , . . | b R
_— . s |- - | N R -
1 1 | 89 o B17 Redwood st. - rear .
1 ) 2 64.6 809 Redwood st. N
Totals ThisPage | 68 | 1853 _ R N




Approx. | Approx.
1 Phase | 3 Phase |# of trees| Footage Address of Trees Page 3
B 1 2 |30 Corner of Red Bud /Stewve Ln, |~ ]
_ 3 1 3 59 603 Steuve Ln. o
1 2 40.5 {1301 Wilsonst. |~
1 9 - 205 Wilson St. Apt__s.
- 1 2 87 1325 N. Pecos st.
1 2 505 15627 N. Pecos st.
. | i
1 1 51 1103 Legion st. - rear
4 1 33 109 Legion st. - rear
1 2 45 B 114 Legon st. - rear ) 3
1 1 375 108 Legion st. - rear R
1 3 Ia 104 Veteran st. - rear
1 6 92 1511 N. 183 - Pride School ]
1 10 77 1503 N. 183 - Pride School o
] B
1 2 79 1313 N. Pecos st.
1 1 25 1309 N. Pecos st.
__' 1 1 20 1918 N. Blancost. |~
1 4 118 1004 N. Blanco st.
1 1 32 1008 N. Blanco st.
1 4 54 Comer of Olive / Blanco st. .
1 1 21 207 Olive st, i
1 2 40.5 203 Olive st.
______ 1 1 27 1100 Olive st.
1 2 48 {327 Olive st.
1 2 99 113 Olive st., on Commerce side. -
S
1 " 15 Corner of Mulberry / Commerce st.
_ 1 1 56 809 N. Commerce st.
| _ [
L 1 49.5 201 E. Peg_.‘|,an st, |
1 4 100 |Larremore sewer plant - downhil|  —
_ ) - L. _
) 1 1 43 712 E. Live Oak st. ~
I 1 65.5 601 E. Marketst. i _"f:
] 1 1 40 1005 E. Market st. B
Totals This Page 75 1810 I







l
SUMMARY

- Approx. | Approx N
. ¥ of trees| Footage i
Page 1 Totals &5 2182.5
[

Page 2 Totals 69 1883 } u » _

Page 3 Tolta!s 75 | 1810 | - B
Page4 Totals | " B0 13975

Total trees and 1 I
Approx. Footage = 249 7243







Vegetation Management
Reference Questionaire

Company Contact Person Address:Street:City:State
NBU Jack Rahe 263 Main Plaza, New Braunfels

1. - Did company observe safety for employees and public while timming?
Yes, they worked safely.

2. - Did company talk with customers to resolve tree trimming issues?
Yes but any issues with trees were dealt with in house.

3. - Did company paint tree cuts?
Yes they did, it's a requirment.

4. - Did company clean tree trimming tools regularly?
Yes, tool cleaning is a requirement.

5. - Did company clean up debris and area thoughly?
Yes, they did a good job cleaning up.

6. - Have you used Vegetation Management more than once?
Yes, at least 3 years.

7. - Were you satisfied with the work they preformed for you?
Yes, very satisfied, they do good work.

8. - Would you use them again for future trimming?
Yes, they do yearly work for us.

9. - Did company finish job in a timely manner?
Yes they did.

FYI: A copy of your insurance must be provided to be considered for any work.

Date: 7-13-17

Phone #
830 - 629 - 8400

12



Vegetation Management
Reference Questionaire

Company Contact Person Address:Street:City: State Phone #
GVEC Jeff Siegel 825 Sarah Dewitt, Gonzales, Tx. 800 - 223 - 4832

1. - Did company observe safety for employees and pubiic while trimming?
Yes, they work safely and are good with traffic control.

2. - Did company talk with customers to resolve tree timming issues?
Yes, the foreman talks with customers if issues arise, they hand out notices to customers.

3. - Did company paint tree cuts?
Yes, all cuts are painted.

4. - Did company clean tree trimming toocls regulariy?
Yes, they have sprays they disinfect their tools with.

5. - Did company clean up debris and area thoughly?
Yes, they do a good job of cleaning up.

6. - Have you used Vegetation Management more than once?
Yes, they have been working for us for 25 years or more.

7. - Were you satisfied with the work they preformed for you?
Yes, very satisfied.

8. - Would you use them again for future trimming?
Yes, they do a good job.

9. - Did company finish job in a timely manner?
Yes, they finish their jobs in good time.

FYI: A copy of your insurance must be provided to be considered for any work.

Date; 7-13-17



Vegetation Management
Reference Questionaire

Company Contact Person Address:Street:City:State
FELPS Mike Finnel 1400 4th St. Floresville, Tx.

1. - Did company observe safety for employees and public while trimming?
Yes, to the best of my knowledge.

2. - Did company talk with customers to resolve tree trimming issues?
Yes, they solved all issues.

3. - Did company paint tree cuts?
Yes, as required.

4. - Did company clean tree timming tools regularly?
Yes, to my knowledge.

5. - Did company clean up debris and area thoughly?
Yes, they cleaned up very well.

6. - Have you used Vegetation Management more than once?
Yes, because they do a good job.

7. - Were you satisfied with the work they preformed for you?
Yes, they did a good job earlier this year.

8. - Would you use them again for future trimming?
Yes, | would use them again.

9. - Did company finish job in a timely manner?
Yes.

FYi: A copy of your insurance must be provided to be considered for any work.

Date: 7-13-17

Phone #
830-216-7000









Vance Rodgers

From: LASCAC Lockhart <tascac2012@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:51 PM

To: Vance Rodgers

Cc: Diana Coker

Subject: Lockhart Area Senior activity Center, Inc.

Dear Mr. Rodgers,

Per our telephone conversation this afternoon, | would like to express that the Lockhart Area Senior Activity Center would
very much like to renew our iease agreement with the city and continue to serve the community at our current location
(801 Bois D' Arc).

Thank You,

Severo Castillo
Director



STATE OF TEXAS )

COUNTY OF CALDWELL )

LEASE RENEWAL FOR LOCKHART AREA SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER

THIS LEASE is made between the City of Lockhart, hereafter called “Lessor,” whose address for purposes of
notice under this lease is P.O. Box 239, Lockhart, Texas 78644, and Lockhart Area Senior Activity Center, Inc.,
hereafter called “Lessee,” whose address for purposes of notice under this lease is 901 Bois D*Are, Lockhart, Texas
78644.  The City Council of the City of Lockhart specifically finds that Lessee provides a public service to senior
citizens of the City and the surrounding area by providing services for their comfort, health, safety and entertainment.

The parties agree as follows:

1. AGREEMENT TO LEASE: DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY. The Lessor leases to the Lessee, and the
Lessee rents from the Lessor, the following described commercial space: approximately 4.500 square feet on the first
floor of the old hospital building, located at 901 Bois D’Are, Lockhart, Texas and including the kitchen and exterior
stand-alone building called the “thrift shop” 8/30/2002, as shown on Exhibit A, attached and incorporated herein.

2. TERMS OF LEASE. The term of this lease renewal shall be a period of FIVE (5) years, commencing on the
i* day of September, 2017, and ending at midnight on the 31* day of August 2022.

3. RENTAL. Lessee shall pay to Lessor as rent at the address set forth above, or at any other address that Lessor
may designate, the minimum annual rent of $1.00 in lawful money of the United States of America. Additionally, Lessee
shall perform functions as described in Paragraphs 6 and 7 of this document, as conditions precedent to this lease.

4. TAXES. Lessee agrees to pay any taxes levied against the personal property and trade fixtures of the Lessee
in and about the premises, should such be required.

5. SUBORDINATION. This lease and all rights of Lessee under it are and shall be subject to and subordinate to
the rights of any mortgage holder now or hereafter having a security interest in the leased premises or any other
encumbrances Lessor desires to place on the property.

6. LESSEE’S COVENANTS. Lessee further covenants and agrees as follows:

a. To pay the rent and every installinent of it when it comes due; to use the premises in a careful and proper
manner for the express purpose of operating a not for profit senior citizen activity center; to commit or permit no waste
or damages to the premises; to conduct or permit no business or act that is a nuisance or may be in violation of any
federal, state, or local law or ordinance; to surrender the premises on expiration or termination of this lease in clean
condition and good repair, normal wear and tear excepted, provided, however that all alterations, additions, and

improvements permanently attached and made by Lessee, its successors, sublessees, and assigns (excepting movable

10f8 /]4



furniture, equipment, supplies, inventory, and special air-conditioning equipment installed by Lessee) shall become and
remam the property of Lessor on the termination of Lessee’s occupancy of the premises.

b. To pay all natural gas and telephone service costs used on the premises. Lessor will cover all other City
related service costs. All those amounts shall be paid within 10 days of becoming due. Lessee shall be responsible for
payment of electricity usage at the Property by Lessee, its officers, employees and agents that Lessor delermines, in its

sole discretion, is wasteful or not directly associated with Lessee’s normal services to senior citizens.

c. To maintain at all times during the lease term, at Lessee’s cost, a comprehensive public liability insurance
policy protecting Lessor against all claims or demands that may arise or be claimed on account of Lessee’s use of the
premises, in an amount of at least $1,000,000.00 for injuries to persons in one accident, $3,000,000.00 for injuries to any
one person, and $50,000.00 for damages to property. The insurance shall be written by a company or companies
acceptable to Lessor, authorized to engage in the business of general liability insurance in the state of Texas. Lessee
shall deliver to Lessor annual certificates demonstrating that insurance is paid up and copies of the insurance policies
issued by the insurance companies. Lessee further agrees to maintain at all times during the fease term, at Lesses’s cost,
broad-coverage fire and casualty insurance on its property (including inventory) and to provide Lessor with a copy of the
policy and a certificate issued by the insurance company demonstrating that insurance is paid up. At its option, Lessor
may request Lessee to obtain a certified statement by each insurance carrier containing a clause providing that the
insurance camier will give Lessor 30 days’ written notice before any cancellation shall be effective. The insurance
policies shall be provided by Lessee and shall be for a period of at least one year. If Lessee fails to furnish policies or
certificates showing policies to be paid in full as provided in this lease, Lessor may obtain the insurance, and the
premiums on that insurance will be deemed additional rental to be paid by Lessee to Lessor on demand.

d. Te prohibit and refrain from engaging or in allowing any use of leased premises that will increase Lessor’s
preminms for insurance on the building without the express written consent of Lessor.

e. To indemnity and hold harmless Lessor and the leased premises from all costs, losses, damages, liabilities,
expenses, penalties and fines whatsoever that may arise from or be claimed against Lessor or the leased premises by any
person or persons for any injury to person or property or damage of whatever kind or character arising from the use or
occupancy of the leased premises by Lessee; from any neglect or fault of Lessee or the agents and the employees of
Lessee in using and oceupying the premises; or from any failure by Lessee to comply and conform with all laws, statutes,
ordinances, and regulations of any governmental body or subdivision now or hereafter in force. If any lawsuit or
proceeding shall be brought against Lessor or the leased premises on account of any alleged violations or failure to

20of8

0



comply and conform or on account of any damage, omission, neglect, or use of the premises by Lessee, the agents and
employees of Lessee, or any other person on the premises, Lessee agrees that Lessee or any other person on the premises
will defend it, pay whatever judgments may be recovered against Lessor or against the premises on account of it, and pay
for all attorney’s fees in connection with it, 'mcluding attorneys’ fees on appeal.

f. In case of damage to glass in the leased premises, to replace it with glass of the same kind, size, and quality as
quickly as possible at Lessee’s expense.

g. To make no alterations in or additions or improvements to install any equipment in or maintain signs
advertising its business on the premises without, in each case, obtaining the written consent of Lessor. If any alterations,
additions, or improvements i or to the premises are made necessary by reason of the special use and occupancy of the
premises by Lessee, Lessee agrees that it will make all such alterations, additions, and improvements in or to the
premises at its own expense and m compliance with all building codes, ordinances, and governmental regulations
pertaming to such work, use, or occupancy. Lessee agrees that it will hold Lessor harmless against all expenses, liens,
claims, and damages to either property or person that may or might arise because any repairs, alterations, additions, or
improvements are made.

h. To permit Lessor to enter, inspect, and make such repairs to the leased property as Lessor may reasonably
desire, at all reasonable times, and to permit Lessor to put on the leased premises a notice that Lessee may not remove
stating that the premises are for rent one month preceding the expiration of this lease.

t. To effect all minor repairs to electrical, air conditioning, and plumbing in any amount requiring expenditures
of less than $500.00.

7. ADDITONAL REQUIREMENTS OF LESSEE. The following provisions are hereby incorporated into the
lease, and shall be mandatory requirements for the continuation of the lease.

a. The Lessee shall show proof of its application for 501 (c)(3) status, and, once obtained, maintain its status in
good standing as a 501 (c)(3) organization as recognized by the Internal Revenue Service of the United States, and shall
be a not for profit corporation in good standing, incorporated under Texas law.

b. The Lessee shall not in any way discriminate against person because of race, gender, or ethnic background,

c. The Lessee shall maintain hours of operation of at least six (6) hours a day, five (5) days a week, wherein
senior citizens and others shall have access to the leased premises.

d. The Lessee shall allow no activity that would in any way be construed as inappropriate for the providing of
public funds or services rendered by this lease by lessor. The use of tobacco products and alcoholic beverages will not be

allowed on the premises.

3of8



e. The Lessee, at its own expense, shall maintain areas described in Exhibit A as “Senior Citizen Area”, “Thrift
Shop”, and “Kitchen” attached and incorporated by reference, and shall allow other building lessees’ use of common
areas such as hallways, corridors, parking areas, etc., between or contiguous to various areas being leased. It is
acknowledged that because the lease space is in separate tracts within the building, there are or will be other activities or
lessees in other portions of the building which shall require non-exclusivity of usage and control. Lessee acknowledges
Lessor’s right to permit other parties’ usage of said areas.

f. The Lessee shall provide programming, activities, and function of a type that, in the sole judgment of the
lessor, are primarily geared toward the enhancement and enrichment of the senior citizen community of Lockhart area.

g. The Lessee shall not discriminate as to senior citizen groups choosing to use the leased premises, and shall
exercise sound business practice to ensure scheduling of event to, as much as possible, accommodate the needs of all
senior citizens wishing to use the leased premises.

h. The Lessee shall not allow any commercial activities for profit on the premises by any third party, except
those that could be construed as being in accordance with Paragraph 8, infra. This does not prevent, for example, hearing
aid screenings, and other service related matters typical of those related to the elderly, from being performed on the
premises.

i. The Lessee shall comply with all zoning requirements of the City of Lockhart.

8. NON-EXCLUSIVE USE. Lessee agrees that its use of the premises shall be exclusively for purposes of
providing a senior citizens center in the City of Lockhart, but that its use shall be non-exclusive to the extent that Lessee
shall periodically authorize the temporary use of the facilities by other civic groups for appropriate functions which do
not unreasonably interfere with Lessee’s use of the premises as a senior citizens center. When such other civic groups are
authorized to use the premises, Lessee may charge such groups reasonable and necessary fees, including deposits, in
order to defray the costs of maintenance, cleaning and utilities. No fees, however, shall be charged to Lessor.

9. LESSOR’S COVENANTS. Lessor covenants and agrees as follows:

a. To warrant and defend Lessee in the enjoyment and peaceful possession of the premises during the aforesaid
term.

b. If the premises are destroyed or so damaged by fire, casualty, or other disaster that they become untenantable,
Lessor will have the right to render the premises tenable by repairs within 90 days from the date of damage with
reasonable additional time, if necessary, for Lessor to adjust the loss with insurance companies insuring the premises, or
for any other delay occasioned by conditions beyond the control of Lessor. [f the premises are not rendered tenantable
within that time, either party will have the right to terminate this [ease by written notice to the other. In the event of such

40f8

%7



terminatior, the rent shall be paid only to the date of the damage. If the lease is not terminated, rent nevertheless shall be
abated during the period of time from the date of damage to the date of physical occupancy by Lessee or date of
complete restoration, whichever occurs first,

¢. At Lessor’s expense, to perform all maintenance and repair required to keep the heating and air-conditioning
equipment serving the leased premises in good operating condition during the term of this lease and any renewal term.
Lessor also shall provide electricity as described in Section 6(b) of this lease.

10. DEFAULT IN PAYMENT OF RENT. If any rent required by this lease is not paid when due, Lessor will
have the option to:

a. Terminate this lease, resume possession of the property, and recover immediately from Lessee the difference
between the rent specitied in the tease and the fair rental value of the property for the remainder of the term, reduced to
present worth; or

b. Resume possession and re-fease or rent the property for the remainder of the term for the account of Lessee
and recover from Lessee at the end of the term or at the time each payment of rent comes due under this lease, whichever
Lessor may choose, the difference between the rent specified in the lease and the rent received on the re-leasing or
renting.

1. DEFAULTS OTHER THAN RENT. If either Lessor or Lessee fails to perform or breaches any agreement
on this lease other than the agreement of Lessee to pay rent, (to include those specifically delineated in Paragraph 6 of
this document) and this failure or breech continues for 10 days after a written notice specifying the required performance
has been given to the party failing to perform, (a) the party giving notice may institute action in a court of competent
Jurisdiction to terminate this lease or to complete performance of the agreement, and the losing party in that litigation
shall pay the prevailing party all expenses of the litigation, including reasonable attorneys’ fees; or (b) Lessor or Lessee
may, after 30 days’ written notice to the other, comply with the agreement or correct any such breach, and the costs of
that compliance shall be payable on demand.

12. INSOLVENCY, BANKRUPTCY, ETC., QF LESSEE. If Lessee is declared insolvent or adjudicated a
bankrupt; if Lessee makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors; if Lessee’s leasehold interest is sold under
execution or by a trustee in bankruptcy; or if a receiver is appointed for Lessee, Lessor, without prejudice to its rights
hereunder and at its option, may terminate this lease and retake possession of the premises immediately and without
notice to Lessee or any assignee, transferee, trustee, or any other person or persons, using force if necessary.

13. LESSOR TO HAVE LIEN. Lessor will have a lien against all goods, equipment, furniture, and other
personal property of Lessee brought, stored, or kept on the leased premises during the lease term, in the aggregate

50f8



amount of all rent, damages, and other sums that may at any time be owed by Lessee to Lessor under the lease. In the
event of any default by Lessee, Lessor may foreclose the lien in the same manner that a mortgage would be foreclosed
and, in that event, Lessee shall be obligated for all court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

14. ELECTION BY LESSOR NOT EXCLUSIVE. The exercise by Lessor of any right or remedy to collect rent
or enforce its rights under this lease will not be a waiver or preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy afforded
Lessor by this lease agreement or by statute or law. The failure of Lessor in one or more instances to insist on strict
performance or observations of one or mere of the covenants or conditions of this lease or to exercise any remedy,
privilege, or option conferred by this lease on or reserved to Lessor shall not operate or be construed as a relinquishment
or future waiver of the covenant or condition or the right to enforce it or to exercise that remedy, privilege, or option; that
right shall continue in full force and effect. The receipt by Lessor of rent or any other payment or part of payment
required to be made by the Lessee shall not act to waive any other additional rent or payment then due. Even with the
knowledge of the breach of any covenant or condition of this lease, receipt will not operate as or be deemed to be a
waiver of this breach, and no waiver by Lessor of any of the provisions of this lease, ot any of Lessor’s rights, remedies,
privileges, or options under this lease, will be deemed to have been made unless made by Lessor in writing,

No surrender of the premises for the remainder of the term of this lease will be valid unless accepted by Lessor
in writing, Lessee will not assign or sublet this lease without Lessor’s prior written consent. No assignment or sublease
will relieve the assignor or sublessor of any obligation under this lease. Each assignee or sublessee, by assuming such
status, will become obligated to perform every agreement of this lease to be performed by Lessee, except that a sublessee
shall be obligated to perform such agreements only insofar as they relate to the subleased part of the property and the
rent required by the sublease. Sublessee will be obligated to pay rent directly to Lessor only after Sublessor’s default in
payment and written demand from Lessor to Sublessee to pay rent directly to Lessor.

15. ADDRESSES FOR PAYMENTS AND NOTICES. Rent payments and notice to Lessor shall be mailed or
delivered to the address set forth on the first page of this lease, unless Lessor advises Lessee differently in writing.

Notices to Lessee may be mailed or delivered to the leased premises, and proof of mailing or posting of those
notices to the leased premises will be deemed the equivalent of personal service on Lessee. All notices to either party
shall be sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.

16. CAPTIONS. The captions and paragraphs or letters appearing in this lease are inserted only as a matter of

convenience and in ne way define, limit construe, or describe the scope or intent of the sections or articles of this lease or

affect this lease in any way.

6of8

Y



17. TEXAS LAW. This lease will be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, as to both interpretations and
performance.

t8. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This lease sets forth all the promises, agreements, conditions, and understandings
between Lessor and Lessee relative to the leased premises. There are no other promises, agreements, conditions, or
understandings, either oral or written, between them. No subsequent alteration, amendment, change, or addition to this
lease will be binding on Lessor or Lessee unless in writing and signed by them and made a part of this lease by direct
reference.

19. TERMS INCLUSIVE. As used herein, the terms “Lessor” and “Lessee” include the plural whenever the
context requires or admits,

20. REPRESENTATIVES BOUND HEREBY. The terms of this lease will be binding on the respective

successors, representatives, and assigns of the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have duly executed this Lease Agreement extension on

2017.

LESSOR

Lew White, Mayor
The City of Lockhart

LESSEE

Severo Castillo
Lockhart Area Senior Activity
Center, Inc.

7of8

i\)\'j



senlor gitizens area (3) (YADxb4OXBYL bmp?

-

Lockhart Area Senior Citizens Activity Center

%

EXHIBIT A
N
~aye
18
& B X-RAY | 18
215G T
™ / +
" )
8-‘)‘ ) ) . I I A o .
Kitchon o
Single Btorey 8 e ®

" I
-~ Senior
Cillrens -,
Are Two Siorey - Thrift Shop

g fl o DE e Rothelly C«:;:-,a;';;.- I
VELD ’E’

in

¥

4
8 Yy Upstairs 17,869 SF
DPownstairs 23,029 SF

Computer Lah
' 60

L[

30

Located et 801 Bols D Arc &, SRR
: a *Not to Scale

8of8 gb












NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS, that:

1. Findings of Fact. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this ordinance by
reference, as if fully set out, as findings of fact.

2. Vacate, Abandon and Close. The 0.009 acre portion of Garcia Street abutting 607
Garcia Street, further described in the survey attached hereto as Exhibit A of this
ordinance, is hereby vacated, abandoned and closed by the City of Lockhart.

3. Deed without Warranty. A Deed without Warranty will be executed by the City,
conveying the 0.009 acre portion of Garcia Street to the abutting property owner, Karen
Scott.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this the day of
2017.

CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS

Lew White, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Connie Constancio, TRMC Peter Gruning
City Secretary City Attorney

2

40



NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON,
YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING
INFORMATION FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN
REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS:
YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.

Deed without Warranty

Date: , 2017

Grantor: City of Lockhart, Texas,
A Texas Municipal Corporation

Grantor’s Mailing Address:
308 W. San Antonio Street
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Caldwell County

Grantee: Karen Scott
A Single Person

Grantee's Mailing Address:
607 Garcia Street
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Caldwell County

Consideration;

Three Hundred Forty-seven Dollars and Thirty-seven Cents ($347.37) and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged.

Property (including any improvements):

That certain tract or parcel of land containing 0.009 acres, more or less, in the City of
Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas, being a part of the Byrd Lockhart Survey A-17 and further
described in the field notes and survey attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Reservations and Exceptions from Conveyance:

All utility and drainage easements whether apparent or non-apparent, aerial, surface or
underground.



Grantor, for the Consideration and subject to the Reservations from Conveyance and the
Exceptions to Conveyance, grants, sells, and conveys to Grantee the Property, together with all
and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any way belonging, to have and to hold it to
Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns forever, without express or implied
warranty. All warranties that might arise by common law as well as the warranties in section
5.023 of the Texas Property Code (or its successor) are excluded.

GRANTEE 1S TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM'S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN"AS IS, WHERE IS" TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE'S INSPECTION.

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural.

This instrument was prepared based on information furnished by the parties, and no
independent title search has been made.

EXECUTED this day of , 2017,

GRANTOR:

The City of Lockhart
by Lew White, Mayor

ATTEST:

Connie Constancio, City Secretary

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT




STATE OF TEXAS )
)
COUNTY OF CALDWELL )
This instrument was acknowledged before me by Lew White, Mayor of the City of Lockhart,
Texas, a Texas Municipal Corporation, on behalf of said Corporation.

To certify which witmess my hand and seal of office affixed this day of
, 2017.

Notary Public, State of Texas

GRANTEE:

Karen Scott

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS )

)

COUNTY OF CALDWELL )
This instrument was acknowledged before me by Karen Scott, a single person.

To certify which witness my hand and seal of office affixed this day of
, 2017.

Notary Public, State of Texas
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
Ms. Karen Scott

607 Garcia Street
Lockhart, Texas 78644



Exhi byt A
HINKLE =L

SURVEYDORS

All of a certain tract or parcel of land situated in the City of Lockhart, Caldweli County, Texas and
being a part of the Byrd Lockhart Survey A-17 and being also a part of Garcia Street mentioned as

a 15" Alley in Volume 318 Page 136 of the Deed Records of Caldwell County, Texas and being more
particularly described as foltows:

BEGINNING af 4 concrete monument found in an exterior corrier of Garcia Street and in
the East fine of Lot 2 of Serrano Subdivision as recorded in Plat Cabinet B Shide 51 of the
Plat Records of Caldwell County, Texas and in the SW corner of a tract of land called 0.186
acres and conveyed to Karen Scolt by deed recorded in Volume 492 Page 85 of the Official
Records of Caldwell County, Texas for the NW corner this tract. ‘

THENCE N 77 degrees 40 minutes 38 seconds E 47.80 feet ‘o a capped 1/2*
iron pin set (stamped "HINKLE SURVEYORS®™) used for basis of bearing in the SE corner of
the said 0.186 acre tract and the apparent SW corner of a tract of land conveyed to

Wilbert Branch et ux by deed recorded in Volume 416 Page 818 of the said Deed Records
for the NE corner this tract.

THENCE S 10 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds E entering the said Garcia Street
and with an extension of the East line of the said 0.186 acre tract 8.01 feet fo 2 capped
1/2" iron pin set stamped "HINKLE SURVEYORS"} for the SE corner this tract. '

THENCE S 77 degrees 40 minutes 38 seconds W through the interior of Garcia

Street 47.80 feet o a capped 1/2" iron pin set In the West line of Garcia Street and the
East line of the said Lot 2 of Serrano Subdivision for the SW corner this tract.

THENCE N 10 degrees 03 minutes 20 seconds W with the West fine of Garcia
Street and the East line of the said Lot 2 8.01 feet (o the place of beginning containing
0.009 acres of /and more or fess,

I hereby certify, that the foregoing field notes are a true and correct description of a survey made
under my direct supervision on March 8, 2017. Only those prints containing the raised Surveyor's
seal and an original "LIVE" signature should be.considered official and relied upon by the user.

e o

)

©Hinkle Surveyors 2016 Firm Registration No. 100866-00
P.0. Box 1027 LOCKHART, TEXAS 7HB644 PHONE (51 2) 398-2000
FAX (512) 39B-7683 EMAIL: CONTACT@HINKLESURVEYDRS.COM

1y



City of Lockhart Caldwell County,

20 896
Lpasovt
cBad
TS

507

nry be

SURVET FLAT

Showing & 0000 acre tract of land out of tha Byrd Lockhart Survay A-17 In the City of Lockhart,
Caldwell County, Texas ard tha Improvema s as found stuated theraon, | do hareby certify that {1)
tha foregolng plat (s @ true and comoct reprasentation of B survey meds on the grovind under my
diroct suparvision on March 8, 2047, (2) No Abatract of Tifla, tith commitment, nor research of recard
assemants wars supplied 1o the Surveyor. Thera may axlet easements of meard which could effect
this parcel, THIS SURVEY IS CERTIFIED AND ITS CONTENTS GUARANTEED FOR USE
WITH THIS ONE TRANSACTION ONLY DATED THIS DATE. Only thass prints contalning the

ralond Sureyor's wael and an original "LIVE" skmeture should be comidered offickal and rated
upon by the Lmor.

Texas
Byrd Lockhart Survey A-17

wiw Wit rem® R
LY & 07
“\ o 27 pag®
velt - Ganerl Notes
. —
‘\ o £ S22k I
S Gmrast € S 1) THIS SURVEY IS FOR USE WITH THIS
% _,__,1.;;;_‘; Tt Fenee UP qgyainars ONE TRANSACTION ONLY.
drcs o oA 2] PLOOD 2ZONES SHOWN  ARK
3 e sien® o APROXIMATE  AND  GREATE
ha ) - - LIABILITY DN THE PART OF
- % e . ey | SURVEYOR. The property shown fles in Flood
s T o3 = w 6P T Tone “X" mccording {0 FFEMA Pancl 4480093
o T o
- T ° Loi B
e h
@ - i

002-C dutod January 17, 1991, Flood Zanz *XC"
i determincd ta be oundde the  S00-year
floodplain. Mo speciel flood hezards ssconding o
FEMA ancl meotionod hereon,  WARNMINO:
This fioad Statement, as Determined by 8 H.U.D.
—FLA FLOOD BAZARD BOUNDARY MAF,
DOES NOT IMPLY Lhal the Propeety ar the
improvements thereoa will be Pree from Mooding

or Flood Damags, On rwe occasions, Orowcr

Floods Can and Wili Oesur, and Flood Heights
increased by Men-Mede or Natursl

Causes.

HINKLE

SURVEYORS

P.0. Box 1027 1109 S. Maln Straet Lockhert, TX 78844
Ph: (512) 395-2000 Fax:(512) 398-7623 Emall: comact@
hlnklasurvnm.com Firm Rﬂlaﬁ'ah'un No. 100886-00

: Hinkle Surogyorm, 2017

QN



L
T HINKLE

L S BURVEYORS

Al PoBox 1027 Lockhart TX 78644
Ph: 512-398-2000 Fax: 512-398-7683
Registration Firm #100865600

L

Hy

\xgm

March 9, 2017

Yance Rodgers

Loclkhavd”
He: ity of dmiihg
Cadehwall County, T
Bird Lockhart Survey A-17
0.009 acre
Buyer: Karen Scott
Current Owner: City of Lockhart
Joip No: 070532-20170671

Professionai Services Renderad

Survey Plat and meets and bounds $ One Lharry Ple

Paid i Fasil

Fiease make check payabie to: Jerry Hinkle

****NOte****
This transaction has not been paid as of this date.
funds are due and payable
If this transactior: terminates for whatever reason the amount shown is still due and payable
any additional work will be at an additional charge

Cldavate Hinide Simrtgers, 2005
P.O. Box 1027 - Lockhart, Texas 78644 — Phone ($12) 398-2000 — Fax (312) 398-7633

A












CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

o
STATE OF TEXAS e Gfi‘r—;‘/
o U3 g
COUNTY OF CALDWELL e

Property Tax Code, Section 26.01 (a)

CERTIFICATION OF 2017 APPRAISAL ROLL

I, Mary LaPoint, Chief Appraiser for the Caldwell County Appraisal District, solemnly
swear that the attached is that portion of the approved 2017 Appraisal Roll of the
Caldwell County Appraisal District which lists property taxable by City of Lockhart and
constitutes the 2017 appraisal roll for City of Lockhart.

7-20- 2017 MMM&.L
Date Mary IsPoint

Chief Appraiser

Date Received Received by

Approval of the apgraisal records by the Caldwell County Appraisal Review Board
occurred on the 197 day of July, 2017.

215 Bufkin Ln PHONE  (512) 398-5550

P.0. Box 900 FAX (512) 398-5551
Lockhart, Texas 78644 E-MAIL  general@caldwellcad.org
United States WEB SITE www.caldwellcad.org




Caldwell County

Property Count: 5,876

2017 CERTIFIED TOTALS

CLH - City of Lockhart
ARB Approved Totals

As of Certification

7/20/2017 4:04:29PM

{ Land ] ~Value |

Homesite: 57,019,860

Non Homesite: 84,744 962

Ag Market: 29,484,265

Timber Market: 0 Total Land
| Improvement ... Value |

Homesite: 247,945,110

MNon Homesite:

266,781,325  Total Improvements

| Hon Real Count Value j
Personal Property: 614 53,739,810
Mineral Property: 13 11,626
Autos: 0 0  Total Non Real
Market Value
{ Ag Non Exempt . Exempt |
Total Productivity Market: 29,484,265 0
Ag Use: 644,756 0  Productivity Loss
Timber Use: 0 0  Appraised Value
Productivity Loss: 28,839,509 0
Homestead Cap
Assessed Value
Total Exemptions Amount
(Breakdown on Next Page)
Net Taxable
[Treeze Assessed Taxdble _Actual Tax .Ceiling Count l
DP 8,472,391 7,767,474 47,088.32 50,272.77 a5
Ooves 102,900,586 91,894,769 537,384.53 547,659.19 836
Totai 111,372,977 99,662,243 584,472.85 597,931.96 931 Freeze Taxable

Tax Rate 0.733300

| Transter . Assessed Taxable  Post % Taxable Adjustment — Counj
Oves 188,200 166,200 158,952 7,248 2
Total 188,200 166,200 158,952 7,248 2 Transfer Adjustment

Freeze Adjusted Taxable

APPROXIMATE LEVY = (FREEZE ADJUSTED TAXABLE - (TAX RATE / 100)} + ACTUAL TAX
4,031,930.97 = 470,129,295 * (0.733300 / 100) + 584,472.85

Tax Increment Finance Value:
Tax Increment Finance Levy:

CLH/15

0.00

Page 85 of 376

+}

(+)

(+)

171,249,087

514,726,435

53,751,436
739,726,958

28,839,509
710,887,449

3,735,446
707,152,003
137,353,217

569,798,786

99,662,243

7,248

470,129,295

True Automation, Inc.

ol



Caldwell County 2017 CERTIFIED TOTALS As of Certification

CLH - City of Lockhart
Property Count: 5,876 ARB Approved Totals 7/20/2017 4:04:41PM

Exemption Breakdown

rExemonn . Tount _ : ~ Local — State ] i Total |

AB 1 4,507,230 0 4,507,230
DP 98 0 0 0
Dv1 24 0 204,000 204,000
Dve 20 0 163,500 163,500
pv2s 1 0 7.500 7.500
ov3 22 0 204,000 204,000
Dv4 64 0 430,380 430,380
ov4s 6 0 54,000 54,000
DVHS 46 0 6,601,748 6,601,748
EX 8 0 2,808,890 2,808,890
EX (Prorated) 1 0 6,065 6,085
EX-XF 2 0 35,350 35,350
EX-XG 2 0 2,063,940 2,063,940
EX-XL 4 0 505,580 505,580
EX-XR 1 a 13,830 13,830
EX-XU 2 0 548,900 548,900
EX-XV 197 0 110,099,280 110,099,280
EX366 39 0 7,543 7.543
FR 1 468,800 0 468,800
oves 886 8,572,681 0 8,572,681
[BAUH 5 50,000 0 50,000
Totals 13,598,711 123,754,506 137,353,217

CLH/1S Page 86 of 376 True Automation, inc.

02



Caldwelt County 2017 CERTIFIED TOTALS As of Cenlification
CLH - City of Lockhart

Properly Count: 175 Under ARB Review Totals 712012017 4:04:29PM
Land Value ' |
Homesite: 980,030
Non Homesite; 11,264,900
Ag Market: 6,761,280
Timber Market: Q0 Total Land : (+) 19,006,210
Impraovement i Value |
Homesite: 4,018,750
Non Homesite: 26,369,820 Total Improvements {+ 30,388,570
| Non Real Count Valie |
Personal Property: 8 543,040
Mineral Property: 0 o
Autos: 0 0  Total Non Real (+ 543,040
Market Value = 49,937,820
Ag Non Exempt Exempt |
Total Productivity Market: 6,761,280 0
Ag Use: 77,640 0  Produclivity Loss -} 6,683,640
Timber Use: 0 0  Appraised Value = 43,254,180
Productivity Loss: 6,683,640 0
Homestead Cap (-} 78,113
Assessed Value = 43,176,067
Total Exemptions Amount {-) 1,655,770
(Breakdown on Next Page)
Net Taxable = 41,520,297
Freeze Assessed Taxable Aclual Tax - Ceiling Count
DP 124,150 112,150 742,36 742.36 1
OV65 223,100 203,100 1,428.69 1,556.71 2
Total 347,250 315,250 2,171.05 2,299.07 3 Freeze Taxable () 315,250
Tex Rate  0.733300
Freeze Adjusted Taxable = 41,205,047

APPROXIMATE LEVY = (FREEZE ADJUSTED TAXABLE * (TAX RATE / 100)} + ACTUAL TAX
304,327.66 = 41,205,047 * (0.733300 / 100) + 2,171.05

Tax Increment Finance Value: 0
Tax Increment Finance Levy: 0.00
CLHAS Page 87 of 376 True Automation, Inc.

02



Caldwell County

2017 CERTIFIED TOTALS
CLH - City of Lockhart

As of Certification

Property Count: 175 Under ARB Review Totals Ji0207 4:04:41PM
Exemption Breakdown
[ Exempticn Count Logal State Total |

DP 2 0 0 0
DV 1 0 5,000 5,000
pv4 1 0 12,000 12,000
EX-XV 1 0 1,618,770 1,618,770
0ve5 2 20,000 0 20,000

Totals 20,000 1,635,770 1,655,770
CLH/A5 True Automation, !nc.

Page 88 of 376

jod



Caldwell County 2017 CERTIFIED TOTALS
CLH - City of Lockhart

As of Cenrtification

Property Count: 6,051 Grand Totals 7/20/2017 4:04:29PM
[ Land i ] Value |
Homesite; 57,999,890
MNon Homesite: 96,009,862
Ag Market: 36,245 545
Timber Market: 0 Total Land (+) 190,255,297
| mprovement . . - i Value |
Homesite: 251,963,860
Non Homesite: 293,151,145  Total Improvements (+) 545,915,005
[Non Real Count Value |
Personal Property: 622 54,282,850
Mineral Froperty: 13 11,626
Autos: 0 0 Total Non Real (+) 54,294,476
Market Value = 789,664,778
[ Aa i Non Exempt Exempt |
Total Productivity Market: 36,245,545 Q
Ag Use: 722,396 0  Productivity Loss ) 35,523,149
Timber Use: 0 0  Appratsed Value = 754,141,629
Productivity Loss: 35,523,149 0
Homestead Cap ) 3,813,559
Assessed Value = 750,328,070
Total Exemptions Amount ) 139,008,987
{Breakdown on Next Page}
Net Taxable = 611,319,083
Freeze Assessad Taxable Actual Tax Ceiling  Count I
DeP 8,596,541 7,879,624 47,830.68 51,015.13 96
QVE5 103,123,686 92,097,869 538,813.22 549,215.90 838
Total 111,720,227 99,977,493 586,643.90 600,231.03 934 Freeze Taxable (- 99,977,493
Tax Rate 0.733300
{ Transfer Assessed Taxable  Post % Taxable Adjusiment Couni
ove5s 188,200 166,200 158,952 7,248 2
Total 188,200 166,200 158,952 7.248 2 Transfer Adjustment - 7.248
Freeze Adjusted Taxabie = 511,334,342

APPROXIMATE LEVY = (FREEZE ADJUSTED TAXABLE * (TAX RATE / 100)} + ACTUAL TAX
4,336,258.63 = 511,334,342 * (0.733300 / 100) + 586,643.90

Tax Increment Finance Value: ]
Tax Increment Finance Levy: 0.00
CLHMG Page 89 of 376

True Automation, fnc,

105



Caldwell County

2017 CERTIFIED TOTALS
CLH - City of Lockhart

As of Certification

Property Count: 6,051 Grand Totals 712072017 4:04:41PM
Exemgption Breakdown

[ Exemption Count Tocal State Total
AB 1 4,507,230 0 4,507,230
DF 100 0 0 0
owi 25 0 209,000 209,000
Dv2 20 0 163,500 163,500
Dv2s 1 0 7,500 7,500
Dv3 22 0 204,000 204,000
Dv4 65 0 442,380 442 380
Dv4s 6 0 54,000 54,000
DVHS 46 0 6,601,748 6,601,748
EX 8 0 2,808,850 2,808,890
EX {Prorated) 1 0 6,065 6,065
EX-XF 2 0 35,350 35,350
EX-XG 2 0 2,063,940 2,063,940
EX-XL 4 0 505,580 505,580
EX-XR 1 0 13,830 13,830
EX-XU 2 0 548,900 548,900
EX-XV 198 D 111,718,050 111,718,050
EX366 39 0 7.543 7,643
R 1 468,800 0 468,800
QVB5 888 8,592,681 0 8,692,681
OV855 5 50,000 0 50,000
Totals 13,618,711 125,390,276 139,008,987

CLHAS Page 90 of 376 True Automation, Inc.

ol



Caldwell County 2017 CERTIFIED TOT ALS As of Certification
CLH - City of Lockhart
Property Count: 5,876 ARB Approved Totals 7/20/2017 4:04;41PM
State Category Breakdown
[ State Code  Description Count Acres New Value Markel Market Value |

A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 3,494 $14,217,880 $388,930,501
B MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE 167 $560,630 $29,753,524
C1 VACANT LOTS AND LAND TRACTS 582 $0 $10,364,395
D1 QUALIFIED OPEN-SPACE LAND 171 4,867.0574 $0 $29,484,265
D2 IMPROVEMENTS ON QUALIFIED OPEN SP 27 $6,840 $341,000
E RURAL LAND, NON QUALIFIED OPEN SP 92 570.1607 $51,770 $9,320,276
F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PRCPERTY 365 $2,873,040 $90,360,476
F2 INDUSTRIAL AND MANUFACTURING REA 10 $0 $8,840,020
Gi OIL AND GAS 5 $0 $10,943
Jz GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 3 $0 $1,167.810
J3 ELECTRIC COMPANY (INCLUDING CO-OP 6 $0 $8,366,580
J4 TELEPHONE COMPANY (INCLUDING CO- 2 $0 $999,310
J5 RAILROAD 2 80 $1,517,660
Js PIPELAND COMPANY 3 $0 $57,430
L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPERTY 511 $0 $34,375,280
L2 INDUSTRIAL AND MANUFACTURING PERE 36 $0 $4,889,030
M1 TANGIBLE OTHER PERSONAL, MOBILE H 243 $76,750 $2,393,970
O RESIDENTIAL INVENTORY 25 $0 $493,190
3 SPECIAL INVENTORY TAX 15 $0 $1,971,920
X TOTALLY EXEMPT PROPERTY 256 $4,563,590 $116,089,378
Totals 5,437.2181 $22,350,500 $739,726,958

CLH/15 Page 91 of 376 True Automation, Inc.

[071



Caldweil County

2017 CERTIFIED TOTALS

CLH - City of Lockhart

As of Cenification

Properly Count; 175 Under ARB Review Totals 7/20/2017 4:04:41PM
State Category Breakdown
r§'late Code  Descriptich Count Acres New Value Market Markel Vaiue |

A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 60 $148,840 $7,041,890
B MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE 10 $59,340 $6,160,990
C1 VACANT LOTS AND LAND TRACTS 35 $0 $2,109,500
D1 QUALIFIED OPEN-SPACE LAND 13 329,3420 $0 $6,761,280
E RURAL LAND, NON QUALIFIED OPEN SP 9 32.6010 $13,070 $1,208,580
F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 38 $429,120 $21,712,810
F2 INDUSTRIAL AND MANUFACTURING REA 8 %0 $2,778,130
L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPERTY 8 50 $543,040
M1 TANGIBLE OTHER PERSONAL, MOBILE H 1 30 $2,730
X TOTALLY EXEMPT PROPERTY 1 $0 $1,618,770

Totals 361.9430 $650,370 $49,937,820
CLHAS Page 92 of 376 True Automation, Inc.

103



Caldwell County

2017 CERTIFIED TOTALS
CLH - City of Lockhart

As of Certification

Property Count: 6,051 Grand Totals 7/20/2017 4:04:41PM
State Category Breakdown

[ State Cods ™ Description Count Acres New Value Market Market Yalue
A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 3,554 $14,366,720 $395,972,391
B MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE 177 $619,870 $35,914,514
Ct VACANT LOTS AND LAND TRACTS 817 $0 $12.473,895
D1 QUALIFIED OPEN-SPACE LAND 184 5,196.3994 $0 $36,245,545
b2 IMPROVEMENTS ON QUALIFIED OPEN SP 27 $6,840 $341,000
E RURAL LAND, NON QUALIFIED OPEN SP 101 602.7617 $64,840 $10,528,856
F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 403 $3,302,160 $112,073,386
F2 INDUSTRIAL AND MANUFACTURING REA 18 $0 $11,618,150
G1 OIL AND GAS 5 $0 $10,943
J2 GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 3 $0 $1,167,810
J3 ELECTRIC COMPANY (INCLUDING CO-OP 6 $0 $8,366,580
J4 TELEPHONE COMPANY (INCLUDING CO- 2 $0 $999,310
J5 RAILROAD 2 $0 $1,517.660
J6 PIPELAND COMPANY 3 $0 $57,430
L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPERTY 519 $0 $34,918,320
L2 INDUSTRIAL AND MANUFACTURING PERS 36 $0 $4,889,030
M1 TANGIBLE OTHER PERSONAL, MOBILE H 244 $76,750 $2,396,700
o RESIDENTIAL INVENTORY 25 $0 $493,190
] SPECIAL INVENTORY TAX 15 $0 $1,971,920
X TOTALLY EXEMPT PROPERTY 257 $4,563,590 $117,708,148
Totals 5,799.1611 $23,000,870 $789,664,778

CLH/15 Page 93 of 376 True Automation, Inc.

1097



Caldwell County

2017 CERTIFIED TOTALS

CLH - City of Lockhart

As of Cenlification

Property Count: 5,876 ARB Approved Totals 7120/2017 4:04:41PM
CAD State Category Breakdown
I._Slate Code  Description Count Actes New Value Market Market Value
A DO NOT USE 3 $0 $268,830
Al RESIDENTIAL SINGLE FAMILY 3,401 $14,076,880 $385,579,761
A2 RESIDENTIAL MOBILE HOME ON OWNER 75 $112,720 $2,294,430
A9 RESIDENTIAL MISC / NON-RESIDENTIAL 118 $28,280 $787,480
B2 MULTI-FAMILY - DUPLEX 139 $559,670 $16,406,690
B3 MULTI-FAMILY - TRIPLEX 5 $0 $645,300
B4 MULTI-FAMILY - FOURPLEX 6 50 $1,186,580
BB MULTH-FAMILY - APTS 5-10 UNITS 9 $0 $999,290
8C MULTI-FAMILY - APTS 11-25 UNITS 6 $960 $2,095,124
80 MULTI-FAMILY - APTS 26-50 UNITS 2 $0 $2,251,200
BE MULTI-FAMILY - APTS 51-100 UNITS 4 $0 $6,169,340
c VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOTS - INSIDE CI 530 $0 $6,385,600
C1 VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOTS - OUTSIDE C 13 $0 $209,835
c3 VACANT COMMERCIAL LOTS 39 $0 $3,768,960
D3 RANCH LAND - QUALIFIED AG LAND 172 4,867.4324 $0 $29,49t,450
D2 MON-RESIDENTIAL IMPRVS ON QUALIFt 27 $6,840 $341,000
E RESIDENTIAL ON NON-QUALIFIED AG LA 48 $51,770 $5,770,900
E1 NON-RESIDENTIAL ON NON-QUALIFIED A 16 $0 $204,110
E2 MOBILE HOMES ON RURAL LAND 7 30 $304,730
E3 RURAL LAND NON-QUALIFIED AG 44 $0 $3,033,351
F1 REAL - COMMERCIAL 365 $2.873,040 $90,360,476
F2 REAL - INDUSTRIAL 10 $0 $8,840,020
G OIL, GAS AND MINERAL RESERVES 5 $0 $10,943
J2 GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS 3 50 $1,167,810
J3 ELECTRIC COMPANIES (INCLD CO-OP) 5 $0 $8,366,580
Ja TELEPHONE COMPANIES (INCLD CO-CP) 2 $0 $999,310
J5 RAILROADS 2 50 $1,517,660
J6 PIPELINES 3 $0 $57,430
L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPERTY - T 369 30 $30,176,500
L2 INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTY 36 $0 $4,889,030
L3 LEASED EQUIPMENT 69 $0 $1,693,150
L4 AIRCRAFT - INCOME PRODUCING COMME 2 30 $36.740
L5 VEHICLES - INCOME PRODUCING COMME Ial $0 $2,468,890
M1 MOBILE HOME ONLY ON NON-OWNED L 243 $76,750 $2,393,970
0 REAL PROPERTY INVENTORY - RESIDEN 25 $0 $493,190
S SPECIAL INVENTORY 15 50 $1,971,920
X EXEMPT 256 $4,563,590 $116,089,378
Totals 4,867.4324 $22,350,500 $739,726,958
CLH/15 Page 94 of 376 True Automation, Inc.

[0



Caldwell County

2017 CERTIFIED TOTALS
CLH - City of Lockhart

As of Certification

Property Count: 175 Under ARB Review Totals 7/20/2017 4:04:41PM
CAD State Category Breakdown
State Code  Description Count ACies New Value Market Markel Value |

Al RESIDENTIAL SINGLE FAMILY 59 $148,840 $6,983,940
A9 RESIDENTIAL MISC / NON-RESIDENTIAL 3 $0 $57,950
B2 MULTI-FAMILY - DUPLEX 6 $59,340 $870,920

BC MULTI-FAMILY - APTS 11-25 UNITS 2 $0 $t,189,170

BE MULTI-FAMILY - APTS 51-100 UNITS 2 $0 $4,100,900

c VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOTS - INSIDE ClI 18 $0 $165,200
C1 VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOTS - OUTSIDE C 1 $0 $6,190
C3 VACANT COMMERCIAL LOTS 16 30 $1,938,110
Di RANCH LAND - QUALIFIED AG LAND 13 329.3420 $0 $6,761,280
E RESIDENTIAL ON NON-QUALIFIED AG LA 4 $13,070 $690,220
E1 NON-RESIDENTIAL ON NON-QUALIFIED A i $0 $3,330
E2 MOBILE HOMES ON RURAL LAND 2 $0 $2,510
E3 RURAL LAND NON-QUALIFIED AG 5 30 $512,520
F1 REAL - COMMERCIAL 38 $429,120 $21,712,910
F2 REAL - INDUSTRIAL 8 30 $2,778,130
L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPERTY - T 4 $0 $235,490
L3 LEASED EQUIPMENT i $0 $93,920
L5 VEHICLES - INCOME PRODUGING COMME 3 30 $213,630
M MOBILE HOME ONLY ON NON-OWNED L 1 30 $2,730
X EXEMPT 1 30 $1,618,770
Totals 329.3420 $650,370 $49,937,820

CLH/M5 True Automation, inc.

Page 95 of 376

(1



Caidweil County

2017 CERTIFIED TOTALS

CLH - City of Lockhart

As of Certification

Property Count: 6,051 Grand Totals 7/20/201 7 4:04:41PM
CAD State Category Breakdown
‘_Siale Code  Description Count AcTes New Value Market Market Value |

A DO NOT USE 3 $0 $268,830
Al RESIDENTIAL SINGLE FAMILY 3,460 $14,225,720 $392,563,701
A2 RESIDENT!AL MOBILE HOME ON OWNER 75 $112,720 $2,294,430
A9 RESIDENTIAL MISC / NON-RESIDENTIAL 121 $28,280 $845,430
B2 MULTI-FAMILY - DUPLEX 145 $619,010 $17,277,610
B3 MULTI-FAMILY - TRIPLEX 5 %0 $645,300
B4 MULTI-FAMILY - FOURPLEX 6 $0 $1,186,580
BB MULTI-FAMILY - APTS 5-10 UNITS 9 %0 $999,290
BC MULTI-FAMILY - APTS 11-25 UNITS 8 $960 $3,284,294
BD MULTI-FAMILY - APTS 26-50 UNITS 2 30 $2,251,200
BE MULTI-FAMILY - APTS 51-100 UNITS 6 $0 510,270,240
C VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOTS - INSIDE CI 548 $0 $6,550,800
Ci VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOTS - OUTSIDE C 14 $0 $216,025
c3 VACANT COMMERCIAL LOTS 55 $0 $5,707,070
D1 RANCH LAND - QUALIFIED AG LAND 185 5,196.7744 50 $36,252,730
D2 NON-RESIDENTIAL IMPRYS ON QUALIFI 27 $6,840 $341,000
E RESIDENTIAL ON NON-QUALIFIED AG LA 50 $64,840 $6,461,120
E1 NON-RESIDENTIAL ON NON-QUALIFIED A 17 $0 $207,440
E2 MOBILE HOMES ON RURAL LAND g $0 $307,240
E3 RURAL LAND NON-QUALIFIED AG 50 %0 $3,545,871
Ft REAL - COMMERCIAL 403 $3,302,160 $112,073,386
F2 REAL - INDUSTRIAL 18 $0 $11,618,150
G1 OIL, GAS AND MINERAL RESERVES 5 $0 $10,943
J2 GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS 3 $0 $1,167,810
J3 ELECTRIC COMPANIES {INCLD CO-OP) ] $0 $8,366,580
J4 TELEPHONE COMPANIES {INCLD CO-OP) 2 30 $999,310
Js RAILROADS 2 $0 51,517,660
J6 PIPELINES 3 $0 $57,430
L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPERTY - T 373 50 $30,411,990
L2 INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTY 36 %0 $4,889,030
L3 LEASED EQUIPMENT 70 $0 $1,787,070
L4 ARCRAFT - INCOME PRODUCING COMME 2 $0 $36,740
L5 VEHICLES - INCOME PRODUCING COMME 74 $0 $2,682,520
M1 MOBILE HOME ONLY ON NON-QWNED L 244 $76,750 $2,396,700
0 REAL PROPERTY INVENTORY - RESIDEN 25 %0 $493,190
S SPECIAL INVENTORY 15 $0 $1,971,920
X EXEMPT 257 $4,563,590 $117,708,148
Totals 5,196.7744 523,000,870 $789,664,778

CLH/15 Page 96 of 376 True Automation, Inc.

[z



Caldwelt County

CLH - City of Lockhart

2017 CERTIFIED TOTALS

As of Certification

Property Count: 6,051 Effective Rate Assumption 712072017 4:.04:41PM
New Value
TOTAL NEW VALUE MARKET: $23,000,870
TOTAL NEW VALUE TAXABLE: $18,264,020
New Exemptions

| Exemption Description Count |
EX TOTAL EXEMPTION 1 2016 Market Value $6,630
EX-XV Other Exemptions (including public property, r 1 2016 Market Value $63,480
EX366 HOUSE BILL 366 7 2016 Market Value $5,570
ABSOLUTE EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS 375,680

| Exemption Description Count Exemption Amount |
DP DISABILITY 4 $0
D1 Disabled Veterans 10% - 29% 1 $12,00¢
Dve2 Disabled Veterans 30% - 49% 3 $27,000
DV3 Disabled Veterans 50% - 69% 2 $22,000
Dv4 Disabled Veterans 70% - 100% 7 $72,000
DVHS Disabled Veteran Homestead 2 $277,350
Qve5 OVER 65 55 $523,300
oves5S OVER 65 Surviving Spouse 1 §10,000
PARTIAL EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS 75 $943,650
NEW EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS $1,019,330

Increased Exemptions

Exemption Description Count increased Exemption Amount

INCREASED EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS

TOTAL EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS $1,019,330
New Ag / Timber Exemptions

2016 Market Value $36,460 Count: 1

2017 Ag/Timber Use $60

NEW AG / TIMBER VALUE LOSS $36,400

New Annexations

New Deannexations

Average Homestead Value

Category Aand E

ount of H3 Residences Average Market Average HS Exemption Average Taxable ]
2,143 $129,146 $1.,776 $127,370
Category A Only

| Count of HS Residences

Average Market

Average HS Exemption

Average Taxable |

2,119

$128,826

1,791

$127,035

CLH/15

Page 97 of 376

True Automation, Inc.

(2



Caldwell County

2017 CERTIFIED TOTALS

CLH - City of Lockhart
Lower Vatue Used

As of Certification

Count of Protested Properties

Total Market Value

Total Value Used

CLH/15

175

$49,937,820.00

Page 98 of 376

$35,001,383

True Automation, Inc.

&



Caldwell County

2017 FREEZE TOTALS

CLH - City of Lockhart

Property Count: 931 Not Under ARB Review Totals 7/20/2017 4:04:46PM
| Land Value |
Homesite: 20,508,569
Non Homesite: 225,140
Ag Market: 1,377,280
Timber Market: 0 Total Land (+) 22,110,989
[ improvement Value |
Homesite: 92,020,093
Non Homesite: 974,780  Total improvements {+} 92,994,873
["Non Real Count Value |
Personal Property: 0 4]
Mineral Property: 0 0
Autos: 0 0 Totat Non Real (+} 0
Market Value = 115,105,862
[Ag Non Exempt Exempt |
Total Productivity Market: 1,377,280 0
Ag Use: 31,180 0  Productivity Loss (-} 1,346,100
Timber Use: Q0 0  Appraised Value = 113,759,762
Productivity Loss: 1,346,100 0
Homestead Cap (-} 1,155,685
Assessed Value = 112,604,077
Total Exemptions Amount ) 11,710,734
(Breakdown on Next Page)
Freeze Assessed Taxable Aclual Tax Ceiling Count ]
DP 8,472,391 7,767,474 47,088.32 50,272.77 95
Oves 102,900,586 91,894,769 537,384.53 547,659.19 836
Total 111,372,977 99,662,243 584,472.85 597,931.96 931 Freeze Taxable Q] 99,662,243
TaxRate  0.733300

Tax increment Finance Value:
Tax increment Finance Levy:

CLH/M5

0.00

Page 1 of 153

Trwe Automation, Inc.

(5



Caldwell Caunty

2017 FREEZE TOTALS
CLH - City of Lockhart

Property Gount: 931 Not Under ARB Review Totals 7/20/2017 4:04:50PM
Exemption Breakdown
[ Exempiion Count Tocal - State Total |

DP 95 0 0 ¢
D1 t 0 125,000 125,000
Dv2 10 0 96,000 96,000
Dva2s 1 0 7,500 7,500
Dv3 8 0 82,000 82,000
Dv4 36 0 264,000 264,000
DV4S 4 0 48,000 48,600
OVHS 20 0 2,968,853 2,968,853
oves 831 8,069,381 0 8,069,381
OVE5S 5 50,000 0 50,000

Totals 8,119,381 3,591,353 11,710,734
CLHAB Page 2 ot 153 Trug Automation, Inc.

1%



Caldwell County 2017 FREEZE TOTALS
CLH - City of Lockhart

Property Count: 3 Under ARB Review Totals 7/20/2017 4:04:46PM
[ Land Value |
Homesite: 92,950
Non Homesite: 21,860
Ag Market: 0
Timber Market: 0 Total Land (+) 114,810
| Improvement ] . Value |
Homesite: 254,300
Non Homesite: 52,750 Total Improvements (+} 307,050
| Non Real Count Value |
Personal Property: 0 0
Mineral Property: 0 0
Autos: 0 0 Total Non Real (+) 0
Market Value = 421,860
[Ag Non Exempt Exempt |
Total Productivity Market: i] 0
Ag Use: 0 0  Productivity Loss ) 0
Timber Use: 0 0 Appraised Value = 421,860
Productivity Loss: 0 0
Homestead Cap Q] 0
Assessed Value = 421,860
Total Exemptions Amount Q] 32,000

{Breakdown on Next Page)

rF?eeze Assessed ~ Taxable Actual Tax Ceiling Count I
DP 124,150 112,150 742.36 742.36 1
QVEB5 223,100 203,100 1,428.69 1,556.71 2
Total 347,250 315;250 2,171.05 2,299.07 3 Freeze Taxable (- 315,250

Tax Rate (0.733300

Tax tncrement Finance Value: 0
Tax Increment Finance Levy: 0.00
CLHAS Page 3 of 153 True Automation, Inc.

(1



Caldwell County

2017 FREEZE TOTALS
CLH - City of Lockhart

Property Count: 3 Under ARB Review Totals 7/20/2017 4:04:50PM
Exemption Breakdown

I—E‘xemption Count Local State Total |
DP 1 1] [i] 0
Dv4d 1 0 12,000 12,000
oveh 2 20,000 0 20,000
Totals 20,000 12,000 32,000

CLH/15 Page 4 of 153 True Automation, Inc.

(9



Caidwell County

2017 FREEZE TOTALS

CLH - City of Lockhart

Properly Count: 934 Grand Totals 7/20/2017 4:04:46PM
[ Land Value |
Homesite: 20,601,519
Non Homesite: 247,000
Ag Market: 1,377,280
Timber Market: 0 Total Land {+) 22,225,759
[ Tmprovement ~Value |
Homesite: 92,274,393
Nan Homesite: 1,027,530 Total Improvements (+) 93,301,923
| Non Real Count Value |
Personal Property: 0 0
Mineral Property: 0 0
Autos: 0 0  Total Non Real (+) 4]
Market vaiue = 115,527,722
| Ag Non Exempt Exempt |
Total Productivity Market: 1,377,280 0
Ag Use: 31,180 0 Productivity Loss (- 1,346,100
Timber Use: 0 0  Appraised Vaiue = 114,181,622
Productivity Loss: 1,346,100 0
Homestead Cap - 1,155,685
Assessed Value = 113,025,937
Total Exemptions Amount - 11,742,734
{Breakdown on Next Page)
I_Ffeeze Assessed Taxable Actuai Tax Ceiling Count ]
DpP 8,596,541 7,879,624 47,830.68 51,015.13 96
oVves 103,123,686 92,097,869 538,813.22 549,215.90 838
Total 111,720,227 99,977,493 586,643.90 600,231.03 934 Freere Taxable ) 99,977,493
Tax Rate 0.733300

Tax Increment Finance Value:
Tax Increment Finance Levy:

CLHM5

Page 5 of 153

0.00

True Autamation, nc.

14



Caldwell County

Properly Count: 934

2017 FREEZE TOTALS
CLH - City of Lockhart

Grand Totals 7/20/2017 4:04:50PM
Exemption Breakdown

[ Exemption Count. Local Hale Total |
CP 96 i 0 0
DVi 11 0 125,000 125,000
Dv2 10 0 96,000 96,000
pDva2s 1 0 7,500 7,500
pv3 8 0 82,000 82,000
bv4a 37 0 276,000 276,000
Dvas 4 0 48,000 48,000
DVHS 20 0 2,968,853 2,968,853
Qve5s 833 8,089,381 0 8,089,381
QVE5S 5 50,000 0 50,000
Totals 8,139,381 3,603,353 11,742,734
CLH/15 Page 6 of 153 True Automation, Inc.

120



Caldwell County

Property Count: 931

2017 FREEZE TOTALS

CLH - City of Lockhart

Not Under ARB Review Totals

7/20/201 7 4:04:50PM

State Category Breakdown

[StateTode  Description Count Acres New Value Market Market Valle |
A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 298 $734.610 $110,329,427
8 MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE 11 $590 $985,155
DA QUALIFIED OPEN-SPACE LAND 9 206.8910 $0 $1,377,280
D2 IMPROVEMENTS ON QUALIFIED OPEN SP 4 30 $66,900
E RURAL LAND, NON QUALIFIED OPEN SP 12 23.4540 $40,550 $2,153,060
F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 2 30 $38,580
M1 TANGIBLE OTHER PERSONAL, MORBILE H 11 $0 $155,460

Totals 230.3450 $775,750 $115,105,862
CLH/15 Page 7 of 153 True Automation, Inc.

va



Caldwell County

Property Count; 3

2017 FREEZE TOTALS

CLH - City of Lockhart
Under ARB Raview Totals

7/120/2017 4:04:50PM

State Category Breakdown

! State Code  Deseriplion Count Acres New Value Market Market Valuﬂ
A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 3 $0 $421,860
Totals 0.0000 50 $421,860

CLHMS Page 8 of 153 True Automation, Inc.

W



Caldwell County

Property Count: 934

Grand Totals

2017 FREEZE TOTALS
CLH - City of Lockhart

7/20/2017 4:04:50PM

State Category Breakdown

I State Code Description Count Acres New Value Market Market Value |
A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 901 $734,610 $110,751,287
8 MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE 11 $590 $985,155
D1 QUALIFIED OPEN-SPACE LAND 9 206.8910 $0 $1,377,280
D2 IMPROVEMENTS ON QUALIFIED OPEN SP 4 30 $66,900
E RURAL {AND, NON QUALIFIED OPEN SP 12 23.4540 $40,550 $2,153,060
F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 2 30 $38,580
M1 TANGIBLE CTHER PERSONAL, MOBILE H 11 30 $155,460

Totals 230.3450 §775,750 $115,527,722
CLH/15 Page 9 of 153 Teue Automation, Inc,

27



Caldweil County

Properly Count: 931

2017 FREEZE TOTALS

CLH - City of Lockhart
Nat Under ARB Review Totals

7/20/2017 4:04:50PM

CAD State Category Breakdown

|_§tate Code Description Count . . Acres New Value Market Market Valug I
Al 882 $733,750 $109,510,692
A2 16 $260 $701,105
Ag 19 $600 $117,630
B2 i $590 $729,195
BB 3 $0 $255,960
Dt QUALIFIED OPEN-SPACE LAND 9 206.8910 $0 $1,377,280
D2 IMPROVEMENTS ON QUALIFIED OPEN SP 4 $0 $66,900
E RURAL LAND, NON QUALIFIED OPEN SP 12 $40,550 $2,110,640
E1 1 $0 $2,150
E3 i $0 $40,270
Fi COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 2 $0 $38,580
M1 TANGIBLE OTHER PERSONAL, MOBILE H i1 $0 $155,460

Totals 206.8910 $775,750 $115,105,862
CLH/t5

Page 10 of 153

True Automation, Inc.

|74



Caldwell County

Property Count: 3

2017 FREEZE TOTALS

CLH - City of Lockhart
Under ARB Review Totals

7/20/2017 4.04:50PM

CAD State Category Breakdown

[ﬁaﬁe Code Description Count Acres New Value Marke! Market Value i
Al 3 $0 $419,780
Ag 1 §0 $2,080

Totals 0.0000 $0 $421,860
CLH/t5 Page 11 of 153 True Automation, Inc.

129



Caldwell Counly

Property Count: 934

2017 FREEZE TOTALS
CLH - City of Lockhart

Grand Totals 4:04:50PM
CAD State Category Breakdown

| State Code Description Count Acres New Value Market Market Value |
Al 885 $733,750 $109,930.472
A2 16 $260 $701,105
A9 20 $600 $119,710
B2 8 $590 $729,195
BB 3 $0 $255,960
Dt 9 206.8910 $0 $1,377,280
D2 4 $0 $66,900
E 12 $40,550 $2,110,640
E1 i $0 $2,150
E3 i 50 $40,270
Fi 2 $0 $38,580
M1 i1 $0 $155,460
Totais 206.8910 $775,750 §115,527,722

CLH/5

Page 12 of 153

True Automation, inc.

2



Caldwell County 2017 FREEZE TOTALS

CLH - City of Lockhart
Effective Rate Assumption 7/20/2017 4:04:50PM

New Value

TOTAL NEW VALUE MARKET:
TOTAL NEW VALUE TAXABLE:

New Exemptions

[ Exemption Description : ] Count : |
ABSOLUTE EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS
| Exemption Description Count Exemption Amount |
PARTIAL EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS
NEW EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS $0
Increased Exemptions
rﬁxemplion Description Count Increased Exemplion Amount
INCREASED EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS
TOTAL EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS $0
New Ag / Timber Exemptions
New Annexations
New Deannexations
Average Homestead Value
Count of HS Residences Average Market Average HS Exempiion Average Taxable |
Lower Value Used
|  Count of Protested Properties Total Market Value Total Value Used i
CLHM5 Page 13 of 153 True Automation, Inc.

121


















1. Pecan St

a. 183 & Pecan St (West of 183) is participant entrance #1 is participant entrance (only) #2

No thru traffic. Becomes entrance starting from 2/3/2018 12:00am thry recpening 7:00pm
2/3/2018.Traffic for residents/businesses is permitted.
Barricades:

b.

i, 183 to Pecan St (1.) (West of 183) 12:00am 2/3/18 thru 7:00pm 2/3/18
li.  Pecan $t(1.) & Commerce St. (10.) 12:00am 2/3/18 thru 7:00pm 2/3/18
ii.  Pecan St(1.) & Main St (4.) 12:00am 2/3/18 thru 7:00pm 2/3/18
iv. Pecan St (1.) & Church St (3.) 12:00am 2/3/18 thru 7:00pm 2/3118

V. Pecan St (1.) to Blanco St. 12:00am 2/3/18 thru 7:00pm 2/3/18
2. Wainut St

a. Barricades:

I 183 to Walnut St (West of 183) 5:30pm 2/2/18 thru 7:00pm 2/3/18

ii. Walnut St (2.) & Commerce st.(10.) St 5:30pm 2/2/18 thru 7:00pm 2/3/18
iil.  Walnut St (2.} & Main St. (4.) 5:30pm 2/2/18 thru 7:00pm 2/3/18
iv.  Walnut St (2.) & Church St (3.) 12:00am 2/3/18 thru 7:00pm 2/3/18

V. Walnut St (2.} to Blanco St. 12:00am 2/3/18 thru 7:00pm 2/3118
3. Church St

a. Barricades:
i. See 1.b.iv and 2.a.iv above. .
i, Church St (3.} to 142 {North of 142) 5:30pm 2/2/18 thru 7:00pm 2/3/18
iii. Church St (3.) fo 142 (South of 142) 5:30pm 2/2/18 thru 12:00am 2/4/18

iv. Church St (3.) (across 142 hwy) Prairie Lea St. (6.) 6:30pm 2/2/18 thru 12:00am
2/4/18

4. Main St
a. Barricades:
i.  Main St {4.} (Northbound side ONLY) between Market St. & 142
5:30pm 2/1/18 thru 12:00am 2/4/18

. See 1.b.jii and 2.a.iii above

il, Main St (4.) to 142 (North of 142) 5:30pm 2/2/18 thru 7:00pm 2/3/2018 Main St
(4.) to 142 (South of 142) from Prairie Lea St. (6.)
5:30pm 2/2/18 thru 12:00am 2/4/18

v.  Main St (4.) & Market St. (5.) 5:30pm 2/2/18 thru 12:00am 2/4/18

v.  Main St (4.) & Prairie Lea St. (6.) 5:30pm 2/2/18 thru 12:00am 2/4/18
5. Market St

a. Barricades:
i.  Market St (4.) (Westbound side ONLY) between Commerce St & Main St 5:30pm
2/1/18 thru 12:00am 2/4/18

fi. 183 & Market St (5.) (West of 183) 5:30pm 2/2/18 thru 12:00am 2/4/18
iii. Market St (5.) & Commerce St 5:30pm 2/2/18 thru 12:00am 2/4/18
iv. See 4.a.iv above
v.  Market St (5.) & Church St after 12:00pm 2/3/2018
(1st Lockhart Bank.) closure to Vogels fot. Not fo Church st


















2018 CAR SHOW EVENT
HOT RODS AND HATTERS
LISTING FOR NOTIFICATION LETTERS

Location

115 N COMMERCE
119 N COMMERCE
120 N COMMERCE
200 N COMMERCE
100 5 Commerce
102 S Commerce
104 S Commerce
108 S Commerce
110 S Commerce
114 5 Commerce
116 5 Commerce
118 S Commerce
118 S Commerce-2nd floor
208 S Commerce
212 5 Commerce
215 S Commerce
2195 Commerce
300 S Commerce A
3005 Commerce B
300 S Commerce C
301 S Commerce
311 S Commerce
3135 Commerce
401 5 Commerce
415 5 Commerce
417 S Commerce
417 S Commerce A
417 S Commerce B
525 S Commerce
527 S Commerce
529 5 Commerce

601 S Commerce

ar——

N
5

Owner

Juan or Cynthia Alvarez

First Preshyterian Church
Presbyterian Church
Glosserman Chevrolet
World Finance

Jerome A Ryan

Co Wide Abstract & Title
Michelle Clark

Impromptu Investments, LLC
Mas Macetas

Ruben Perez

Gary Smith

Janet Christian

Smitty's

Smitty's

Cynthia or Juan Alvarez
Edward Jones

Countywide Realty

Seton Edgar B Davis Hosptital
Warm Springs Rehab Facility
Lana Enis

Eusebio Castillo

Seton Home Care and Hospice
Ronnie Royal

Impromptu Investments, LLC
Steven Rogers

SHIRLEY ARIAS

ERNEST PEREZ V

Pedro or Cristi Saucedo
Sarah Bush

Joe STorres

Gary Taylor

JULY 25 2017

in care of

Royal Gymnastics Academy

Ascension Health Alliance MS#2

Ascension Health Alliance MSH#2

Mailing City

Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Kyle, Texas 78640
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Columbus, Ohio 43218
Enola Pennsylvania 17025
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Columbus, Ohio 43218
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Driftwood, Texas 78619
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Houston, Texas 77073

Lockhart, Texas 78644



613 S Commerce
615 S Commerce
621 5 Commerce
629 S Commerce
639 S Commerce
702 S Commerce
705 S Commerce
711 S Commerce
717 S Commerce
720 S Commerce
722 5 Commerce
729 5 Commerce
7315 Commerce
732 5 Commerce
733 5 Commerce
734 S Commerce
735 S Commerce
738 S Commerce
739 S Commerce
805 S Commerce
807 5 Commerce
811 S Commerce
813 S Commerce
821 S Commerce
905 S Commerce
907 5 Commerce
911 S Commerce
105 N Main

106 N Main

107 N Main

107 N Main B
107 N Main C
107 N Main D

S

Juanita Ruth Zepeda

David Turner

Lawrence Faulkenberry
Sheila Massey

Nathan or Laura Adams
Chamber of Commerce
Gabriel Torres

Leroy Schaefer

Chris Fernandez

Thom C Hanson

Billie J Roberts

Jane Ries

Deon R Brice

Petra E Albarez

Arthur Montana

Shannon Orozco

Raul Nino

Petra Ortiz or Dora Lopez
Jim Silva

Mr. Taco

Rudy Magallanez

Jacob Cuellar

Sandra Garcia

Jesse Garcia

Doug Phelan

Bobby Mendez Custom Homes
Texas Hatters, Inc

WENDY RAMSEY

MARY MANLEY

JEFF OR CYNTHIA GIBEAUX
JEFF OR CYNTHIA GIBEAUX
JEFF OR CYNTHIA GIBEAUX
JEFF OR CYNTHIA GIBEAUX

2018 CAR SHOW EVENT
HOT RODS AND HATTERS
LISTING FOR NOTIFICATION LETTERS
JULY 25 2017

DBA: MAIN STREET CAFE

Dale, Texas 78616
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Austin, Texas 78755
Lockhart, Texas 78644
Lockhart, Texas 78644
LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
LOCKHART, TEXAS 73644
LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644



2018 CAR SHOW EVENT
HOT RODS AND HATTERS
LISTING FOR NOTIFICATION LETTERS

110 N Main RONDA REAGAN JULY 25 2017 LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
111 N Main STEVE LAWSON LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
112 N Main GABRIEL SOLIS SEGUIN, TEXAS 78155-5038
115 N Main ANTHONY BOWEN LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
117 N Main RURAL CAPITAL AREA PIC, ADMIN OFFICE ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78683-5279
118 N Main KAREN CERNOCH LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
119 N Main KENT BLACK LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
119 N Main - Up KENT BLACK LOCKHART, TEXAS 78645
119 N Main - Down CATHY ROLAND LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
201 N Main KENT BLACK LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
204 N Main ANCHOR OF HOPE CHRISTIAN FELLO LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
208 N Main TERRY BLACK LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
215 N Main Blacks BBQ Kent Black Lockhart, Texas 78644

218 N Main JESSE LUJAN PERFORMANCE COLLISION REPAIR  LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
219 N Main - Up KENT BLACK LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
221 N Main KENT BLACK LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
115 E Walnut MAGALLANEZ, NANCY LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644

117 E WALNUT
119 E WALNUT

CALDWELL COUNTY HISPANIC CHAMB
REYNA'S MEXICAN BAKERY

LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644

109 W WALNUT QUEZADA, JAMES OR SIMONA

119 W WALNUT WOO0D5, JESSE LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
119 W WALNUT B CRUZ, ALLAN LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
201 W WALNUT EMMANUEL EPISCOPAL CHURCH LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644

LOCKHART, TX 78644

101 S MAIN THE LOCKHART SHOPPES ON MAIN

103 S MAIN SPELLERBERG ASSOCIATES LLC AUSTIN, TX 78745
105 5 MAIN FIRST LOCKHART NATIONAL BANK LOCKHART, TX 78644
107 5 MAIN FIRST LOCKHART NATIONAL BANK LOCKHART, TX 78644
110 5 MAIN CALDWELL COUNTY ANNEX LOCKHART, TX 78644
111 5 MAIN FIRST LOCKHART NATIONAL BANK LOCKHART, TX 78644
113 S MAIN WESTY'S PHARMACY LOCKHART, TX 78644
115 5 MAIN RUCKER OHLENDORF INSURANCE LOCKHART, TX 78644
117 5 MAIN QUALITY PROVIDERS HOME CARE INC. LOCKHART, TX 78644
119 S MAIN ALAN FIELDER LOCKHART, TX 78644

=






2095 CHURCH D
209 SCHURCHE
319 5 CHURCH
112 N CHURCH
118 N CHURCH
304 N CHURCH
105 E PECAN
119 E PECAN
201 E PECAN
203 E PECAN
313W PECAN
314 W PECAN
319 W PECAN
325 W PECAN
330 W PECAN
330 W PECAN 1/2
335 W PECAN
338 W PECAN
343 W PECAN
347 W PECAN
351 W PECAN A
351 WPECANB
352 W PECAN

202 W PRARIE LEA
208 W PRARIE LEA
100 BEEST

106 W BEE ST

300 BEE ST

306 BEEST

307 BEEST

107 E LIVE OAK

—

<
o

2018 CAR SHOW EVENT
HOT RODS AND HATTERS

LISTING FOR NOTIFICATION LETTERS

PHILLIP PETERSON
COUNTYWIDE REALTY

THE CULINARY FACTORY

KIRK N. TUNNINGLEY
EMMANUEL EPISCOPAL CHURCH
ST. MARY'S CATHOLIC CHURCH
MCCURDY FUNERAL HOME

ST. MARY'S CATHOLIC CHURCH
REMEMBRANCE PLUS MONUMENT
MARY E. SCHWARZER
HONEYCUTT, JESSICA BREA
HILDEBRAND, ANTHONY
CRUZ, MARIVETTE MARIE
TREJO, JOE OR LUPITA
DOLORES P, HOSKINS
FERNANDO PRUNEDA

LAIRD, MICHAEL

LLAMAS, PABLO

CASTILLEJA, JOAQUIN

BROWN, MARK A.
JANUSZESK!, CAROL
JANUSZESKI, CAROL

DROTT, JUDY OR GREG

CLINE & COMPANY, CPA'S
RYAN AND GINA LOZANO
A CUT ABOVE

WYLDE ROOTS

BOYD LEE ANDERSON

JULY 25 2017

RILEY-GARDNER MEMORIAL

HEIDI HODGE
SAYEEDA HASAN

OSCAR OR RACHEL RODRIGUEZ OR ELOISE ROMO

CHARLES H. ARNOLD
LORENZA GONZALES

LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644

AUSTIN, TX 78724-6219, R173
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
HAMILTON, TX 76531-0868, BOO6
BASTROP, TX 78602-3122, H074
LOCKHART, TX 78644

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78218
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644

LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644
LOCKHART, TX 78644



Board Name

LIST OF BOARD/COMMISSION VACANCIES

Reappointments/Vacancies

Updated: July 27, 2017 jay
u g

Council member

Board of Adjustment

Nic Irwin moved to Lockhart Economic Development Corp.

Any Councilmember

Electric Board

James Paul Denny — moved to Kyle — 05/04/2017

Michelson

Lockhart Historical Preservation Comm | Terence Gahan resigned 07/26/2017

Westmoreland

APPLICATIONS RECEIVED TO BE ON A BOARD/COMMISSION

APPLICANT BOARD REQUESTED DATE RECEIVED RESIDENCE
DISTRICT
Kobe Hurt Airport Advisory Board February 3, 2017 County resident




Connie Constancio

From: Connie Constancio

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Brad Westmareland

Cce: Lew White (Iwhite@lockhart-tx.org); vrodgers@lockhart-tx.org
Subject: . Terence Gahan's resignation on Historical Preservation Commission

Please see Mr. Gahan's resignation below.

From: Terence Gahan [mailto:terencegahan@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1:24 PM

To: John Lairsen (lairsen1@gmail.com) <lairsen1@gmail.com>; Kathy McCormick <kkm@grandecom.net>; Ronda
Reagan <rreagan2@austin.rr.com>; Ron Faulstich (ron@pslockhart.com) <ron@psiockhart.com>; Victor Corpus

<Viccorpus23@gmail.com>; Yvette Aguado <yaguado@lockhart-tx.org>; Dan Gibson <dgibson@lockhart-tx.org>
Subject: LHPC

Greetings,

It has been a great pleasure serving with you all on the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission. | appreciate
everyone's thoughtfulness about keeping the historic charm of Lockhart intact, and at the same tirme embracing new
businesses. Due to other obligations, | am submitting my resignation from the commission at this time.

Respectfully,
Terence H. Gahan

(%7



COUNCILMEMBER BOARD/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS

PAGE 1 Updated 07/27/2617

The following are NOTES regarding appointments to several boards that have certain criteria that should be met, such as qualifications or number to serve on the board.

Boards that are not listed below have a seven member board and are open to any citizen without qualifications.

Sec. 4-26. Membership; appointments.

The Lockhart Airport Advisory Board shall be composed of seven members to be appointed in accordance with section 2-210. At least five members must currently be or have
been flight rated, and two members may be appointed as at-large members, Members shall serve three-year terms, such terms coinciding with the council position making the
appeintment.

ﬂggé‘s.r Sec. 4-28, Eligibility for board membership. A _ N ' _ ‘
ADVISORY No person having a financial interest in any co‘mmercial carrief by alr, or in any concession, right or pnwlege to ponduct any business or render any service for compensation
BOARD upon the premises of the Lockhart Municipal Airport shall be eligible for membership on the Lockhart Airport Advisory Board.
Sec. 4-32. Limitations of authority.
The Lockhart Municipal Airport Advisory Board shall not have autherity to incur or create any debt in connection with airport operations; nor shall the board be empowered to
enter into any contract, leases, or other legal obligations binding upon the City of Lockhart; nor shall the board have authority to hire airport persenne! or direct airport persennel
in the execution of their duties.
Section B101.4, Board Decision, is amended {c read as follows:
The construction board of adjustments and appeals shail have the power, as further defined in Appendix B, to hear appeals of decisions and interpretations of the building official
NOTES: and consider variances of the technical codes; and fo conduct hearings on deﬁerrnipations of the building official regardin_g unsafe or dangerous buildings, structures and/or
CONSTRUC'TIO service systems, and to issue orders in accordance with the procedures beginning with section 12-442 of this Code [of Ordinances].
N Section B101.2, Membership of Board, is amended to read as follows: ‘
BOARD Each District Council member and the Mayor sha!l appoint one member to the Construction Board of Appeals making it a five (5) member board and each Councilmember at

APPOINTMENTS

Large shall appoint an alternate. The term of office of the board members shall be three {3) years, such terms coinciding with the council position making the appointment. The
two (2) alternates shall also serve the term coinciding with the council position making the appointments. Vacancies shall be filled for an unexpired term in the manner in which
the original appointments are required to be made. Board members shall consist of members who are qualified by experience and/or training to pass on matters peraining to
building construction and are not employees of the City of Lackhart.

NOTES:
ELECTRIC
BOARD
APPOINTMENTS

Sec. 12-132. Members.
(a) Appointments to the examining and supervisory board of electricians and appeals shall conform to section 2-210 except that the board shall consist of five persons with
one being appointed by each district council member and one by the mayor. Each member shall serve three-year terms with such terms to coincide with the council position
making the appointment.
{b) Each board member shall reside within the county and such board shall include one member who shall be a building contractor; one layman, two members shall be master
electricians who are currently licensed by the city; and one member shall be either a building contractor or master electrician licensed by the city. There shall be two ex-officio
members, one who shall be the city electrical inspecter, and one shall be the fire marshal.
Sec. 12-133. Officers and quorum.

The members of the examining and supervising board of electricians and appeals shall select a chaiman and secretary. A quorum shall consist of three members.

Sec. 28-3. Historical preservation commission.
{b) The commission shall consist of seven members, appointed by the city council in accordance with section 2-210, who shall whenever possible meet ¢ne or more of the
following qualities:

HT?SC)T%EIKSIC 1 A reg?stered arch‘ttec_t, pIanne_r or relpresentative of a design profession,
PRESERVATION (2) A registered professional engineer in the State of Texas,
COMMISSION (3) A member of a nonprofit historical organization of Caldwell County,
{(4) A local licensed real estate broker or member of the financial community,
(5) An owner of an historic landmark residential building,
(6) An owner or tenant of a business property that is an historic {andmark or in an historic district,
(7) A member of the Caldwell County Historical Commission.
Sec. 40-133. Members.
NOTES: (ay The lboard shall consist of seven members appointed in accordance with section 2-210 to serve three years terms, such terms to coincide with the council position making
PARKS the appomtm_ent and two _alternates shall a[so be appointed by the mayor and mayor pro-tem, one each. The two alternates shall also serve the term coinciding with the councit
ADVISORY position making the appointments. Vacancies shall be filed for an unexpired term in the manner in which the original appeintments are required to be made. (Ordinance 06-08,

BOARD

adopted February 7, 20086)













COUNCILMEMBER BOARD/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS PAGE S Updated 07/27/2017
At-Large - Brad Westmoreland | Airport Board Jayson “Tex” Cordova 03/07/17

Board of Adjustment Severo Castillo 03/07/17

Construction Board (Alternate) | Gary Shafer 03/07/17

Eco Dev. Revolving Loan Edward Strayer 03/07/17

Eco Dev. Corp. ¥2 Cent Sales Tax | Frank Estrada 03/07/17

Historical Preservation VACANT- Gahan resigned 7/26/17

Library Board Rebecca Lockhart 03/07/17

Parks and Recreation Dennis Placke 03/07/17

Planning & Zoning Christina Black 03/07/17

Charter Review Commission Ray Sanders 03/01/16 — Michelson

(Five member commission) Bill Hernandez 03/01/16 — Michelson

Term - 24 months after | Roland Velvin 03/01/16 — Michelson

appointment Elizabeth Raxter 03/01/16 — Hilburm
Alan Fielder 03/15/16 — Hilburn

Sign Review Committee Gabe Medina 03/17/15 - Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez

(no longer meeting) Neto Madrigal 04/21/15 - Councilmember Mendoza
Terry Black 03/17/15 - Councilmember Hilburn

Kenneth Sneed
Johnny Barron, Jr.
Tim Clark

03/17/15 — Mayor White
03/17/15 - Councilmmember Castillo
03/17/15- Councilmember Michelson

190



CITY OF
S

oCkhart

City of Lockhart 2017 Board of Adjustment
Attendance for a 12-Month Period

Chair Vice-Chair Smith irwin
Cline Clark Annas Castillo Reeder Rangel Juarez { Alternate JAlternate
Meeting Date:
January 9, 2017 - No Meeting
February 8, 2017 Present Present Present Absent Present Absent Present |Present | Present
March 6, 2017 Present Present Present Present Present Absent Present |Present | Present
April 3, 2017 Absent Present Present Present | Present | Present Presernt |Absent Present
May 1, 2017 Present Absent Present Absent Present Absent Present |Present | Present
June §, 2017 - No Meeting
July 10, 2017 Present Present Present | Present | Present | Present Present |Present |Resigned
Number of meetings: | 5 | 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 4
Present: 1 4 i 4 5 3 5 2 5 4 3
% Absent: . 80%  B80% . 100% 60% 100% 40% | 100% 80% 75%

0



CITY OF CITY OF LOCKHART
' CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF APPEALS
BOARD ATTENDANCE REPORT - 2017
APPOINTING COUNCIL MEMEBER
RICK .
JERRY WINNETT, VORTEE | MARTINEZ
WEST RALPH IR GARY ISRAEL ZAPIEN
(12/03/13) | GERALD | (04/19/2016) | SHAFER 10/04/2016 03/0717) 0117/12)
CHAIR (01/17/12) YICE (08/18/15) {
{01/05/2017) CHAIR
{01/05/2017)
Member Title: Col-mty Alternate
Resident
Meeting Date:
January 5, 2017 P P P p P N/A P
January 19, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG NO MTG N/A NOMTG
February 02,, 2017 NOMTG { NOMTG | NOMTG | NO MTG NO MTG N/A NOMTG
February 16, 2017 P P P P P N/A P
March 2, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG NOMTG N/A NO MTG
March 16, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG | NO MTG NOMTG NOMTG NOMTG
April 6, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG | NO MTG NOMTG NOMTG NOMTG
April 20, 2017 P P P P P A A
May 4, 2017 NOMTC | NOMTG ] NOMTG | NOMTG NOMTG NOMTG NOMTG
May 18, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTG] NOMTG | NO MTG NO MTG NO MTG NO MTG
June 8, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTGE NOMTG | NOMTG NOMTG NO MTG NO MTG
June 22,2017 P P A A P P P
July 1, 2017
August 1, 2017
September 1, 2017
October 1, 2017
November 1, 2017
December 1,2017
Total # Meetings: 4 4 4 4 4 2 4
Present: 4 4 3 3 4 1 3
Absent: 0 0 1 1 0 1 1
Absenteeism %: 0% 0% 0% 25% 0% 50% 25%
LEGEND: PRESENT: ) P. UNEXCUSED ABSENCE: U
EXCUSED ABSENCE: EA NO MEETING HELD: NOMTG

COMMENTS:

MEETINGS HELD THE IST & JRD THURSDAY OF THE MONTH ‘¢ 9:00AM

|97



CITY OF
y I

ANGIE GONZALES-

CITY OF LOCKHART

LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
ATTENDANCE REPORT - 2017
APPOINTING COUNCIL MEMBER

BRAD :
SANCHEZ . WESTMORELAND BENNY HILBURN JUAN MENDOZA | JOHN CASTILLO MAYOR WHITE . JEFFRY MICHELSON
Alfredo Munoz Frank Estrada Nic Irwin Dyral Thomas Fermin Islas Alan Fielder Morris Alexander
Meeting Date: Appt. - June 2017 Appt. - March 2017 Appt. - July 2017 Appt. - March 2017 Appt. - March 2017 Appt. - March 2017 Appt. - March 2017
Januvary 11, 2017 P P A P | P P
February - No Meeting
March 13, 2017 P P P
April 17, 2017 P P P
Bernie Rangel resigned -
May - No Meeting 524/17
Ken Doran resigned -
June - No Meeting 6/20/17
July - No Meeting
PRESENT: P ‘UNEXCUSED ABSENCE: u
LEGEND: EXCUSED ABSENCE: A 'NO MEETING HELD:

(APPOINTMENT MODIFICATION:

No Meeating

COMMENTS:

AN






City of Lockhart 2017 -LHPC
Attendance for a 12-Month Period

OITY OF
A /\

CORPUS | LAIRSEN ALVAREZ FAULSTICH| REAGAN GAHAN  McCORMICK

125

Meeting Date: CHAIR VICE-CHAIR
January 4, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG NOMTG NOMTG NO MTG NOMTG
January 18, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG NOMTG NOMTG NO MTG NO MTG
February 1, 2017 A P A P P P P
February 15, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG NO MTG NOMTG NOMTG NOMTG
March 1, 2017 A P P P P A A
March 15, 2017 P P A A P P P
April 5, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG NOMTG NO MTG NOMTG NOMTG
April 19, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG NOMTG NO MTG NO MTG NOMTG
May 3, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG NO MTG NOMTG NOMTG NO MTG
May 17, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG NOMTG NOMTG NOMTG NOMTG
June 7, 2017 NOMTG | NOMTG | NOMTG NOMTG NOMTG NOMTG NOMTG
June 21, 2017 A P P P P A P
July 5, 2017 A A P P P A P
July 19, 2017 P P A P P A A
August 2, 2017
August 16, 2017
September 6, 2017
September 20, 2017
October 4, 2017
October 18, 2017
November 1, 2017
November 15, 2017
December 6, 2017
December 20, 2017
Number of meetings: : & & 5 6 B B 6
Present: S22 5 3 5 6 2 4
Absent: 4 1 3 1 0 4 2
% Absent: ' 67% 17% 50% 17% 0% 67% 33%

MEETINGS HELD THE 1ST & 3RD WEDNESDAY OF THE MONTH @ 5:30PM




CITY OF
y

CITY OF LOCKHART
Library Advisory Board
ATTENDANCE REPORT - 2017

APPOINTING COUNCIL MEMBER

Angie Gonzales MAYOR
Sanchez Brad Westmoreland WHITE Juan Mendoza John Castillo Benny Hilburn Jeffry Michelson
. Stephanie Wilson g . . . . .
Jody King Rebecca Lockhart Riggin Shirley Williams Donnie Wilson (10 Jeannie Fox Donaly Brice
(01/04/13) (11/19/13) (06-17-2011) (06-15-2007) 02-2010) (12-03-2013) (7-05-2008)
January NO MEETING
February NO MEETING
March ! NO MEETING
April NO MEETING
May NO MEETING
June i NO MEETING
July | NO MEETING
August ‘
September
October
November
December
LEGEND: |
?PRESENT: P jUNEXCUSED ABSENCE:
COMMENTS: EXCUSED ABSENCE: E NO MEETING HELD:

‘To revise library policy and procedures.

19k




CITY OF
y
yF

ockhart

CITY OF LOCKHART
PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD

APPOINTING COUNCIL MEMBER

ALTERNATE

February 23, 2017

BRAD (Mayor Pro-Tem)
ANGIE WESTMORELA BENNY JUAN JOHN JEFFRY
SANCHEZ ND HILBURN MENDOZA CASTILLO LEW WHITE MICHELSON
Chris N Linda Thompson4 ) .
R =il vt A AR il el el SRS A
(06/07/16) ( ) (12/07/04) ) b
Meeting Date:
January 26,2017 P P

March 23, 2017
April 27. 2017

May 25, 2017
June 22, 2017
July 27, 2017
i :
i i
| ?
| 1
|
| ; .
i | |
i \ !
|
LEGEND: ‘PRESENT: P 'UNEXCUSED ABSENCE: i:
EXCUSED ABSENCE: E ‘NO MEETING HELD:

COMMENTS:

* Ordinance 06-08 adopted February 7, 2006 allow two alternate position to be appointed by Mayor and Mayor Pro-Tem

:* Board meets on the 4th Thursday of each month

1577






CITY OF
]

ANGIE GONZALES-

CITY OF LOCKHART
REVOLVING LOAN FUND COMMITTEE
ATTENDANCE REPORT - 2017

APPOINTING COUNCIL MEMBER

SANCHEZ BRAD WESTMORELAND BENNY HILBURN JUAN MENDOZA, JR. JOHN CASTILLO MAYOR WHITE JEFFRY MICHELSON
May aw White - . .. . . .
Irene Yanez Ed Strayer 1"“," l_t“ e Ryvan Lozano Rudy Ruiz Barbara Gilmer Frank Coggins
v Chairperson :
Meeting Date: Appt - March 2017 Appt - March 2017 Appt - March 2017 Appt - March 2017 Appt - March 2017 Appt - March 2017 Appt - March 2017
January - No Meeting
WR Cline resignes
February - No Meefing e renizned
March 14, 2017 A r [ e P A P

April - No Meeting

May - No Meeting

June - No Meeting

July - No Meeting
' SENT: :

LEGEND: PRESEN P |UNEXCUSED ABSENCE
{EXCUSED ABSENCE: E INO MEETING HELD:
T
I ;
COMMENTS: i
Total Meetings: :
% Present: :
% Excused:

% Unexcused:

Absenteeism %:

199






City of Lockhart
FY 2017-2018 Budget

Preliminary Budget & Tax Rate Adoption Calendar

Friday, August 25, 2017

Tuesday, September §, 2017
Regular Council Meeting

Thursday, September 7, 2017

Monday, September 18, 2017

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Regular Council Meeting

Thursday, September 21, 2017

Tuesday, September 26, 2017

53172017

Send “Notice of Public Hearing " information to
newspaper.

1** Public Hearing on Tax Rate/ Public Hearing on
Budget (7:30 PM) and Council Meeting 6:30 PM
1. Hold Public Hearing on Tax Rate and Budget.

2. Budget Workshop - Discuss Budget

3. Budget Workshop - Discuss Tax Rate

“Notice of Public Hearings on Tax Increase,” if
necessary appears [n newspaper,
(At least seven days prior to public hearing.)

Send "Notice of Vote on Tax Rate " information to
newspaper.

20 Pablic Hearing on Tax Rate {7:30) / Budget

Workshop and Council Meeting  6:30 PM

1. Public Hearing on Tax Rate. Schedule and
announce date & timne of meeting to adopt tax rate
and budget, 3-14 days from this date.

2. Budget Workshop - Discuss Budget

3. Budget Workshop - Discuss Tax Rate

“Notice of Vote on Tax Rate”, appears in newspaper.

Special Council Meeting to Adopt Budget and

Tax Rate 6:30 PM

l. Discuss and take appropriate action on Budget
Adoption Resolution.

2. Discuss and take appropriate action on Tax Rate
Adoption Resolution

el



LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL FY 17-18 GOALS

Category and Priority Order

COUNCIL |PRIORI SUGGESTED FUNDING SOURCE
MEMBER TY GOALS IDENTIFIED BY COUNCIL FOR FY 17-18 (as submitted by Councilmembers) BY COUNCILMEMBER CATEGORY
with GF Expiring debt saving
BH 3 Continue Improving City Cemetery and/or Cemetery Tax CEMETERY
Jeff M 2 |Refurbish City Hall in the inside (to make more inviting to the public) as well as doing some CITY BLDGS
landscaping outside
BW 3 |Spruce up and clean up City properies CITY BLDGS
BH 4 (Improve City Facilities Appearance General Fund CITY BLDGS
JC 4 |City Facilities CITY BLDGS
AGS 10 |[Convention Center CONVENTION CTR
JC 2 Crime CRIME
AGS 4 Police Task Force: Budget extra funds for a Police Task Force, a Narcotics Officer and a Mental CRIME
Health Officer to address any drug and gang related problems and mental issues our city is
being faced not only on the East side of our city but citywide. Budget for updated training for
our police officers. There is alot of training that is free but alot additonal money for
registration fees and course material.
Jeff M 4 |Work with Police Department to bring back drug enforcement program CRIME
LW 8 [Fund for helping utility customers in need ?7?? CUSTOMER SERV
BW 2 |Continue to change angle parking downtown: 200 Blk S Main, 100 Blk N Main, 100 Blk N DOWNTOWN
Commerce, 200 Blk E Market; little time and expense invovled
LW 2 Downtown improvements,bathrooms, electric, pedestrian safety, beautification, wifi, lighting  |?? DOWNTOWN
AGS 9 [Parking around and surrounding the square. Issues with larger vehicles parked in areas that are DOWNTOWN
narrow and that make it hard to see oncoming traffic
LW 1 |Expanding economic development department, budget, office, staff?, marketing General fund, LEDC ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 3 Economic Development: Recurit more businesses especailly retail and continue efforts; contact ECCONOMIC DEV
existing and vacant building owners to see if they are willing to work with the City of Lockhart
to bring retail businesses and speciality shops, as well as industrial. Purchase buildings and
land when on the market for possible new businesses for the city.
JC 3 Economic Development ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 5 |Subdivision development to attract more businesses to Lockhart. ECCONOMIC DEV
M Set up meetings with developers for more retail space shopping centers along US 183 ECCONOMIC DEV

Page 1




LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL FY 17-18 GOALS

Category and Priority Order

COUNCIL (PRIORI SUGGESTED FUNDING SOURCE
MEMBER TY GOALS IDENTIFIED BY COUNCIL FOR FY 17-18 (as submitted by Councilmembers) BY COUNCILMEMBER CATEGORY
More Events to Attract Tourism in Lockhart and Include Way Finding Signage (Hotels and
AGS 6 Restaurants) ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 1 |All Department Heads to Budget Salary Increases for all City Employees. EMPLOYEES
M 1 City Employee Raises EMPLOYEES
M 2 |House or fund gym membership/space (weight rm) in Senior Center area (cardio machine) for EMPLOYEES
City employees
AGS 8 |Employee: Possible additional Employee Holiday Time Off-Alternating System. Even though EMPLOYEES
this has been discussed and the reasons for why it cannot be done, | would like to see a time
off alternating system, especailly during the holidays.
BW 1 |ENFORCE ordinances that pertain to unsightly properties all over town ENFORCEMENT
Jeff M 1 |Enforce city ordinance regarding residential property ENFORCEMENT
Jeff M 3 |Continue to work on City Park improvements PARKS
M 3 Do inventory of City properties to idenify areas for pocket parks LEDC funds PARKS
LW 3 Park improvements General fund PARKS
BH 5 Parks Improvements General Fund PARKS
JC 5 Parks PARKS
AGS 7 |Parks Improvemens: Purchase and update the park equipment to provide safe and fun filled PARKS
parks for all to use.
LW 7 |Town branch cleanup and beautification ?7?? PARKS
M 4  |Start process of Funding Sidewalks east of 183 connecting to the US 183 sidewalks SIDEWALKS
LW 6 |sidewalk repair and expansion general fund bond SIDEWALKS
BH 1 IMPLEMENT SIGNAGE IN LOCKHART General Fund (LEDC) and/or SIGNAGE
Hotel Tax
LW 4  |wayfinding, branding general fund SIGNAGE
LW 5 Entry signs general fund SIGNAGE
Jeff M 6 |Signage on Highway 183 and SH130 = directing people to Lockhart SIGNAGE
BW 4 SR CITIZENS CTR
Pursue opportunity to move Senior Citizens' Center to St Paul United Church of Christ Property
JC 1 Roads Grants or impact fees STREETS/INFRAS
AGS 2 Infrastructure: Continue City Infrastructure: Drainage, Street Repairs, Completion of Curbing, STREETS/INFRAS
Brighter Lighting in Neighborhoods
BH 2 Continue improving City Streets Increase Transportation Fund STREETS/INFRAS
Jeff M 5 |Continue to make improvements and redoing our city streets STREETS/INFRAS

Page 1




Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority

Council Person

Goals Submitted

City Manager Comments

Infastructure

Complete 2015 CO projects and need budget of $250,000 per year for
streets, continue water and sewer main replacements; continue electric
distribution maintenance plan-get new substation on line. Replace bad

1 Castillo water raw water mains and find additional water for the future.
Department Heads to Budget Salary Increases for city employees so that we can keep our Est Cost Per % Increase Annually: Gen Fund (Not Civil Serv) $
1|/Gonzales-Sanchez current city employees. 29,000; Gen Fund Civil Serv $ 24,000; Other/Utilities: $ 15,000- Add'l

Improve City Cemetery with GF Expiring debt saving and/or Cemetery Tax

Cemetery Tax up to 5 cents allowed by State Law. Expiring GF debt

1 Hilburn committed to Police and Fire increased pay rates. ($132,000)
Find ways to use activity center for multi-purpose use. (basketball, volleyball). Funding source:
1 Mendoza Different companies in town If approved by Council staff would approach local businesses
Continue to improve infrastructure (drainage, street repairs) throughout the city
1 Michelson Complete 2015 CO and budget $250,000 per year for street materials
Enforce ordinances that pertain to unsightly properties all over town.
Make homeowners/residents (because some may be renters) take pride in their environment.
It is an eyesore to drive around town and see overgrown properties, junked cars, and stacks of
trash on porches, in yards and driveways. All levels of socio-economic residents in this town
have shown evidence of being disrespectful to their environment. City has no esthetics ordinance currently. The term "unsightly" is
1/Westmoreland subjective and is difficult to prove in court.

[y

White

Economic Development-expanding budget to get staff qualified to help Sandra with
recruitment, working with LEDC to either build Spec building or invest in more property, Main St
program to relieve Sandra of a lot of those duties

Main Street Program would require another person and funding to work
with local businesses while Economic Development would conscentrate
on new businesses and new jobs

Castillo

Economic Development

Need 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf and
buildings that are 20 to 50,000 sf for industrial and maunufacturing

N

Gonzales-Sanchez

Infrastructure: Continue City Infrastructure: Drainage, Street Repairs, Completion of Curbing,
Brighter Lighting in Neighborhoods

Complete 2015 CO projects and need budget of $250,000 per year for
streets, continue water and sewer main replacements; continue electric
distribution maintenance plan-get new substation on line. Replace bad
water raw water mains and find additional water for the future. Most
streets that lack curbing will need to be totally reconstructed. Brighter
LED lights being experimented with since costs have come down.

Implement City Signage

Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost

2 Hilburn could be more than $70,000
New_ Park equipment. Funding Source: Each Councilmember responsible for a park and finding Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from
2/Mendoza funding sources Parks Board Advisory Board
Continue to improve ways to attract businesses to Lockhart
Need more 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf
2|Michelson and buildings that are 20 to 50,000 sf for industrial and maunufacturing
Create a policy for the residency of future admininstrative positions to live within the Lockhart
city limits. If an administrator wants to be employed by the City of Lockhart, they need to reside |It is not legal to require all department heads to live in the City limits;
here. Sharing in the daily lives of our citizens seems crucial to making decisions about only the City Manager is required to do so. All non-24 emergency
2 Westmoreland Lockhart. They are paid by city taxes. response employees must live within 25 mintues of City Limis

2|White Continue street rehab Need $ 250,000 annually minimum for street work materials
. City Facilites Not sure what this includes; can asses all departments for physical
3|Castillo needs
Economic Development: Recurit more businesses especailly retail and continue efforts ;
contact existing and vacant bldg owners to see if they are willing to work with City to bring LEDC could fund another report but the company says our numbers still
these small retail businesses, as well as industrial; possibly purchasing two downtown county |should be good. Costs estimated $22,500 for updating data and
buildings when on the market for possible new businesses in the downtown area. Stronger recruitment. Prime softgood companies constantly want to be on
platform with LEDC with methods to sell Lockhart and attract businesses. Highway 183 in 12-15,000 sf and at a reasonalbe cost per sf plus higher
3/Gonzales-Sanchez traffic counts.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016




Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority Council Person Goals Submitted City Manager Comments
Current transportation monthly rate is $ 4 for residential and others;
$260,000 annual which helps fund labor and equipment, but is not
sufficient for materials. Another $250,000 for materials is needed
3/ Hilburn Continue improving city streets: Increase Transportation Fund annually.
Wi-Fi Free Zones Downtown Square. Funding source City Budget, School District, Downtown
3/Mendoza sponsors Rough estimate is about $12,000
Refurbish City Hall If atrium removed, add more offices estimated at $45,000 and more
outside landscaping estimated at $ 5,000; elevator going in with
3|Michelson improvements to restrooms and offices

w

Westmoreland

Approach interested and future businesses cordially.
Stringent ordinances (and the way they are approached), scare off some businesses. Let's be
friendly in a positive way.

City Mgr respectfully requests names of such businesses. He has met
with 18 business representatives over past 15 months that were looking
at Lockhart but did not come. Except for the non-residential exterior
building esthetics ordinance, none of them indicated a problem with the
current ordinances or with staff. The main problems were high land
prices and the lack of "ready built retail and industrial buildings", and
traffic counts were not high enough. Most thought the impact fee
schedules were very reasonable compared to other cities. Will continue
to work toward friendlier customer service with simplified ordinances.

Park master plan to consider park bond issue, recreation dept and staff issues

Master Plan estimate: $ 45,000, recreation dept est at least $
60,000 for a recreational professional with another $30,000 for

3/White equipment and materials
Est Cost Per % Increase Annually: Gen Fund (Not Civil Serv) $
29,000; Gen Fund Civil Serv $ 24,000; Other/Utilities: $ 15,000- Add'l
Employees Wages Cost FY 16-17 due to Civil Serv Pay Plan Expansions already
4 Castillo apprroved: $ 132,000
Police Task Force: Budget extra funds to bring pack a_much needed P'0|ICE Tas'k Force to Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work: total cost
address any drug and gang related problems this city is being faced with especially on the East could be more than $70,000
4/Gonzales-Sanchez  |side of our city. Possibly ask the County to assist with funding. '

Continue working on bringing industry to Lockhart: Continue supporting Ms. Mauldin

LEDC is will have sufficient funding to be more aggressive starting FY 16-|

4 Hilburn 17
4 Mendoza Training Start up: Neighborhood Watch Training and Program: Police Budget E:::utsrfgf'\ll:éih(g‘ogz:)tic:;?p\;vtiagﬁhvli)/irlcl)ig;a:g 't?yp:gs;zl_“ was not sustained
4 Michelson Improve signage on HWY 183 as well as SH130 = directing people to Lockhart Possibly use of some of the KTB grant money

Evaluate and/or change the degree of the angled parking along the 4 blocks off of the square.

This would be: Main Street from Market to Prairie Lea Street; Main Street from San Antonio

Street to Walnut Street; Commerce Street from Market Street to Prairie Lea Street, and

Commerce Street from San Antonio Street to Walnut Street. These parking spaces were made

before long vehicles were made! If ther are cars parked on both sides of the streets, only one

care can pass through at a time. Then it becomes a one lane street. | have witnessed a Estimate to black out existing thermoplastic markings, redefine layout,

differenct angled parking arrangement, and it provides more room and is much safer for the and apply new thermoplastic markings with angle parking  =$ 12,000;
4 Westmoreland drivers and pedestrians. will probably loose 4 spaces per block. 2 on each side

Branding and wayfinding—may be included in #1 Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost
4 White could be more than $70,000

Parks Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from
5|Castillo Parks Board Advisory Board

Working with 6 more subdivisons, either new or expanding, and possibly

5/Gonzales-Sanchez Subdivision development to attract more businesses to Lockhart one more very large one northwest.

Improve tourism in Lockhart - City Council continue to work with and encourage Chambers of
Commerce to be more involved

Council can make this directive to Chambers when dividing out HOT

5|Hilburn funds
Finding more funding for Retail Market Study. Zip code demographics with reports. Funding LEDC could fund another |"eport but the company says our numbers stil
LEDC should be good. Costs estimated $22,500 for updating data and
5/Mendoza recruitment.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016



Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority

Council Person

Goals Submitted

City Manager Comments

Work with LEDC or someone equivalent to build a building to help attract business

Need more 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf.
Most softgood retailers want 12-15,000 on Hwy 183 at a reasonable

5|Michelson price and increased traffic volumes
Sidewalks to include lighting Funding required; for example San Jacinto to Jr High estimate is
5/White $130,000 just for materials along Maple walkway
More Events to Attract Tourism in Lockhart and Include Way Finding Signage (Hotels and Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost
Restaurants) could be more than $70,000. Chambers could use HOT for more
6 Gonzales-Sanchez tourism.

Continue to work on City Park improvements

Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from

6 Michelson Parks Board Advisory Board

6 White Pursue possible ESD-EMS district Legal issue with participation by County and City of Luling preferable
Parks Improvemens: Purchase more park equipment to provide safe and fun filled parks for all |Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from

7|Gonzales-Sanchez to use. Parks Board Advisory Board

Mendoza

Start Talks With YMCA Austin again. Seek sponsors funding if necessary

Our population hurt in previous discussions, Will pursue again. They
usually want commitment for a minimum number of individuals and
families depending on population of not only City but its metro area

~

Michelson

Work on building a civic center/ recreation center

$ 9 million plus land $ 2.5 million for about 20,000 sf plus about
$240,000 annual maintenance costs and minimum of $60,000 for
utilities; estimated revenues offset is about $60,000; take out recreation
center and cost go down about 20%. It has been reported that Bastrop is
spending over $500,000 per year to operate its civic center. Revenues
not covering costs.

~

White

Cemetery maintenance

Cemetery Tax up to 5 cents allowed by State Law

[ee]

Gonzales-Sanchez

City Hall: Refurbish with Improvements and/or Upgrades

Elevator and improvements to restrooms planned; better offices for
Connie and Sandra planned also.

©o

Gonzales-Sanchez

Convention Center

$ 9 million plus land $ 2.5 million for about 20,000 sf plus about
$240,000 annual maintenance costs and minimum of $60,000 for
utilities; estimated revenues offset is about $60,000; take out recreation
center and cost go down about 20%. It has been reported that Bastrop is
spending over $500,000 per year to operate its civic center. Revenues
not covering costs.

10

Gonzales-Sanchez

Employee: Possible additional Employee Holiday Time off-Alternating system

City emlpoyees now have 12 holidays and 1 personal holiday; time off is
granted by seniority with department head responsible for keeping
sufficient personnel to serve the public needs. Employees also receive
at least 2 weeks of vacation time. Those employees required to work on
holidays receive their normal pay plus holiday pay.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016




City of Lockhart
Future Debt Payments as of 9/30/15
TOTAL

Description 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 DEBT
General Government
Hotel Tax Fund
2009 Tax & Revenue 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 520,000
Total Hotel Tax Fund P & | 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 520,000
LEDC |
2008 GO Refunding 300,000 300,000
2015 Tax & Revenue 37,357 48,093 48,093 48,044 48,103 48,152 63,645 63,670 63,513 63,543 63,555 63,643 63,687 65,647 65,544 65,575 65,482 65,579 65,538 65,676 1,182,139
Total LEDC Fund P & | 337,357 48,093 48,093 48,044 48,103 48,152 63,645 63,670 63,513 63,543 63,555 63,643 63,687 65,647 65,544 65,575 65,482 65,579 65,538 65,676 1,482,139
2015 Capital Projects Fund
2015 Tax & Revenue ‘ 122,620 122,620

|
Total 2015 Capital Projects Fund 122,620 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 122,620

[
Drainage |
2008 GO Refunding 31.00% 100,000 100,000
2015 Tax & Revenue 100,000 116,289 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 2,016,289
Total Drainage Fund P & | 200,000 116,289 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 2,116,289

[
General Fund |
2008 GO Refunding 91,210 91,210
2015 Tax & Revenue - -
Total General Fund P & | 91,210 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 91,210
Debt Service Fund
2009 Tax & Rev CO's 100.00% 333,210 331,060 328,972 327,883 336,575 329,615 737,655 742,642 741,325 743,920 750,210 749,978 753,440 7,206,485
2006 Tax & Rev CO's 100.00% 50,455 48,815 47,175 50,535 48,690 46,845 292,515
2006-A Tax & Rev CO's | 93.00% 266,916 267,594 267,890 267,803 267,332 271,128 1,608,664
2015 Tax & Revenue 12.00% 91,487 117,779 117,779 117,659 117,803 117,923 155,867 155,927 155,543 155,615 155,645 155,861 155,969 160,769 160,517 160,592 160,365 160,602 160,502 160,831 2,895,035
Total Debt Service Fund P & | 742,068 765,248 761,816 763,880 770,400 765,511 893,522 898,569 896,868 899,535 905,855 905,839 909,409 160,769 160,517 160,592 160,365 160,602 160,502 160,831 | 12,002,699

[
Total General Government 1,533,255 969,630 949,909 951,924 958,503 953,663 | 1,097,167 | 1,102,239 | 1,100,381 | 1,103,078 | 1,109,410 | 1,109,482 | 1,113,096 326,416 326,061 326,167 325,847 326,181 326,040 326,507 | 16,334,957

[

C:\Users\crodriguez\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KDDN9DG8\Debt for Council FY16 04/12/2016



City of Lockhart
Future Debt Payments as of 9/30/15

TOTAL
Description 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 DEBT
Proprietary
Electric Fund
2008 GO Refunding 3.59% 40,379 40,379
2013 SIB Loan 30.81% 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 1,280,721
Total Electric Fund P & | 111,530 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 - - 1.321.]:00
Water Fund
2006A Tax & Rev CO's 7.00% 20,090 20,142 20,164 20,157 20,122 20,408 121,082
2008 GO Refunding 36.38% 409,192 409,192
2009 GO Refunding 86.69% 165,829 165,775 165,656 165,477 169,357 168,625 167,709 170,852 169,384 171,937 174,082 171,534 177,194 2,203,410
2015 Tax & Revenue 49.60% 378,148 486,818 486,818 486,322 486,917 487,413 644,248 644,496 642,909 643,207 643,331 644,223 644,670 664,510 663,468 663,778 662,842 663,822 663,406 664,800 | 11,966,146
2013 SIB Loan 35.80% 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 1,488,169
Total Water Fund P & | 1,055,935 755,411 755,314 754,632 759,071 759,122 894,633 898,024 894,969 897,820 900,089 898,433 904,540 747,186 746,144 746,454 745,518 746,498 663,406 664,800 | 16,187,999
Sewer Fund
2008 GO Refunding 16.36% 183,990 183,990
2009 GO Refunding 13.31% 25,461 25,452 25,434 25,407 26,002 25,890 25,749 26,232 26,006 26,398 26,728 26,336 27,206 338,302
2015 Tax & Revenue 4.30% 32,783 42,204 42,204 42,161 42,213 42,256 55,852 55,874 55,736 55,752 55,773 55,850 55,889 57,609 57,518 57,545 57,464 57,549 57,513 57,643 1,037,388
2015 Tax & Revenue TRNSF 170,305 186,594 186,302 186,653 186,945 279,275 279,421 278,487 278,662 278,735 279,261 279,523 291,203 290,590 290,773 290,222 290,798 290,554 291,374 4,905,677
2013 SIB Loan 33.39% 77,102 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 1,387,844
Total Sewer Fund P & | 319,336 315,064 331,334 330,973 331,971 332,193 437,979 438,629 437,331 437,915 438,338 438,549 439,721 425,914 425,210 425,421 424,788 425,449 348,067 349,017 7,853,201
Airport Fund
2000 Airport 100.00% -
Total Airport Fund P & | - - - - B - -
Total Proprietary Fund L &l 1,486,801 | 1,141,626 | 1,157,799 | 1,156,757 | 1,162,193 | 1,162,466 | 1,403,764 | 1,407,804 | 1,403,451 | 1,406,887 | 1,409,579 | 1,408,133 | 1,415,412 1,244,252 | 1,242,505 | 1,243,026 | 1,241,458 | 1,243,099 | 1,011,473 | 1,013,817 | 25,362,300
Grand Total } 3,020,056 | 2,111,256 | 2,107,708 @ 2,108,681 @ 2,120,696 | 2,116,129 | 2,500,931 | 2,510,043 | 2,503,832 | 2,509,965 | 2,518,989 | 2,517,615 2,528,508 | 1,570,668 | 1,568,566 | 1,569,193 | 1,567,305 1,569,280 | 1,337,513 | 1,340,324 | 41,697,257

C:\Users\crodriguez\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KDDN9DG8\Debt for Council FY16 04/12/2016











